Public Document Pack

O) Brent

Alcohol and Entertainment
Licensing Sub-Committee (C)

Thursday 9 June 2016 at 10.00 am
Board Room 1 - 3" Floor, Brent Civic Centre,
Engineers Way, Wembley HA9 OFJ

Membership:

Members Substitute Members
Councillors: Councillors:

Long (Chair) To be confirmed
Hylton

McLeish

For further information contact: Joe Kwateng, Democratic Services Officer
(020) 8937 1354; joe.kwateng@brent.gov.uk

For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the
minutes of this meeting have been published visit:
democracy.brent.gov.uk

The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting

Grecycle

for Brent




Agenda

Introductions, if appropriate.

Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members

Item Page

1 Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests

Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, any relevant
financial or other interest in the items on this agenda.

Conduct of the Hearing:

The hearing shall proceed as follows:

e General introduction by the Regulatory Services Manager

Case for the Responsible Authority — Police/Regulatory Services
Questioning of the Responsible Authority by Applicant and Members
Case for the Applicant

Questioning of the Applicant by the Responsible Authority and Members
Summing up by the Responsible Authority

Summing up by the Applicant

Members’ Deliberation

The Chair will then ask the representatives of the Responsible Authority and the Applicant
to leave the meeting room whilst the panel goes into close session to deliberate the
application. The applicant and the representatives of the responsible authority will be
recalled to the meeting room when the Sub-Committee has made its decision. The
decision will be confirmed in writing to the applicant within 7 days

Please remember to switch your mobile phone to silent during the
meeting.

e The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for
members of the public.




Agenda ltem 2

LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for the Review a Premises Licence

Name of Applicant: Metropolitan Police

Name & Address of Premises: Cock Tavern 125 Kilburn High Road NW6 6JH

Applicants Agent: N/A

1. Application
The application is for the review of a premises licence held by Enfield High Street (AG221)
Ltd, Mr Mukesh Aggarwal. The premises are known as The Cock Tavern, 125 Kilburn High
Road, NW6 6JH.

2, Grounds for Review
The grounds for review are the prevention of crime and disorder and public safety.

3. Relevant Representations
Representation has been received from PC Paul Whitcomb of Metropolitan Police.

4, Background
These premises are currently licensed for regulated entertainment from 20:00hrs to
02:00hrs Monday to Saturday and from 14:00hrs to 01:00hrs Sunday; the sale of alcohol
from 09:00hrs to 02:30hrs Monday to Saturday and 10:00hrs to 01:00hrs Sunday and to
remain open from 07:00hrs to 03:00hrs Monday to Saturday and 09:00hrs to 01:30 Sunday.

The Designated Premises Supervisor is Mr Rogerio Mendes.

5. Associated Papers
A. Copy of Review Application and supporting documents
B Copy of Current Licence
C OS Map

Page 1



This page is intentionally left blank



APPLICATION FOR A REVIEW OF A
PREMISES LICENCE OR CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE

Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises certificate
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers
are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

l...Police Constable Paul Whitcomb on behalf of the Commissioner of the Metropolitan Police

finsert name of applicant] apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (delete as applicable).

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Name and postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

The Cock Tavern
125 Kilburn High Road
Kilburn

Post Town London Post Code (if known) NW6 6JH

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)

261584

1 The Cock Tavern

Page 3



Part 2 - Applicant details

I am
Please tick v’ Yes
1) an interested party (please complete (A) or (B) below)
a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises O]
b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises ]
c) a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises ]
d) a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the premises ]
2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below) X
3) a member of the club to which this application relates (please complete (A) below) ]

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Please tick
Mr D Mrs D Miss D Ms D
Surname First names

Other title L]
(for example, Rev)

I am 18 years old or over

Please tick v Yes

L]

Current postal
address

if different from
premises address

Post Town

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 4

The Cock Tavern




(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

Paul Whitcomb PC 782QK
Brent Police Licensing Unit
Wembley Police Station
603 Harrow Road
Wembley

Middlesex

HAO 2HH

Telephone number (if any) 02087333206

'E-mail address (optional) paul.whitcomb@met.police.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)

1) the prevention of crime and disorder
2) public safety

3) the prevention of public nuisance

4) the protection of children from harm

Page 5

Please tick one or more boxes

X
X

The Cock Tavern




Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)

The Cock Tavern is failing to promote two of the licensing objectives, namely the prevention of crime
and disorder and public safety.

The venue currently holds a premises licence to provide regulated entertainment (live music/recorded
music/dancing) 2000 - 0200 Monday - Saturday and 1400-0100 on Sunday, supply of alcohol from
0900-0230 Monday-Saturday and 1000-0100 Sundays. The opening hours are 0700-0300 Monday-
Saturday and 0900-0130 Sunday.

In December 2015, police discovered that the venue were using unlicensed door supervisors during a
licensing visit. During the visit the DPS, Mr. Rogerio Mendes was very negative towards police officers
presence and he refused to accept that he required licensed door supervisors. It is actually a condition
of his licence that door supervisors are employed after 8pm on any day the premises are open for the
sale of alcohol after midnight. It is also a mandatory condition that any person(s) performing a security
function must be licensed by the SIA. Mr. Mendes said that the unlicensed person working the door was
. his ‘friend’ and that his ‘friend could do a better job’ than a licensed door supervisor. The venue received
a written warning from police about the matter. This warning letter is attached.

Following this, last month, a door supervisor assaulted a customer by headbutting or biting him on the
face causing serious injury. Police were called by the victim and the door supervisor was arrested. He
was later charged with assault by beating and bailed to attend court. This door supervisor was not
displaying an SIA licence and was unable to produce one upon request to the arresting officer.
However, it is believed that he does hold an SIA licence, as this was later produced to me by the venue,
in the form a photocopy of his SIA licence. When asked how he found this particular door supervisor,
Mr. Medes explained that he was a recommendation and that he knows him from ‘around the area’. Mr.
Mendes stated that he pays this individual, ‘cash in hand’ and was unable to produce any paperwork or
contract with this individual, who Mr. Medndes claims, works freelance and not for any security
company. Mr. Mendes was unable to produce any documentary evidence which shows sufficient checks
and balances were implemented prior to hiring this individual. In my opionion the management have
acted recklessley, which has resulted in a member of public of the public receiving a serious injury.

Further, whilst officers from the CID department investigated that assault they requested CCTV footage
from the pub. When viewed it played perfectly up until the time of the assault where there is a footage
balckout for around eight (8) minutes. Coincidentally, during these eight minutes it is believed that the
assault occurred. Mr. Mendes was unable to account for the CCTV blackout and suggested there must
have been a ‘fault’ with the system. He said that he is getting his engineer to check the CCTV. |
requested a copy of the engineers report, however, to date, | have received no such report. There is no
evidence to suggest this, but | suspect that footage may have been altered.

Police have no confidence in Mr. Mesdes remaining as the DPS for this venue. On a previous occaision
Mr. Mendes has been extremely un-cooperative towards police assisting him in upholding the licensing
objectives. He has employed unlicensed door supevisors and used his ‘friends’ to act as security staff.
When challenged by police, he could not see the issue with such practices. There have also been late
night incidents relating to drunkeness. Allowing Mr. Mendes to continue as DPS would be detrimental to
the licensing objectives. As such, police suggest that Mr. Mendes is removed as the DPS and a new
appointment is made.

To assist the new DPS control the venue more sucessfully and to protect both members of staff and the
public who patronise the venue, police consider that the following changes would be necessary and
appropriate in order to uphold the licensing objectives:

Police suggest the following conditions be removed from the current premises licence:

1. CCTV shall be installed and maintained in a working condition.

2. All CCTV recordings shall be kept for 31 days and be made available to police and licensing officers if
required. Reason: New updated CCTV condition to added.

4 The Cock Tavern

Page 6



3. A minimum of 2 door supervisors in a ratio of at least 1 supervisor to every 50 customers shall be
employed from 20:00 hours on any day when the premises are open for the sale of alcohol past
midnight. Reason: Door supervisor condition re-worded below.

4. The licensee or his/her deputy shall be a member of, and actively participate in the local pubwatch
scheme. Reason; Outdated condition and no such pubwatch scheme available in Brent at present. This
condition would therefore be unenforceable.

5. The Portman Group proof of age scheme or similar such scheme shall be adopted. Reason:
Outdated condition. Re-worded below.

Police suggest that the following conditions be added to the current premises licence:

Door Supervisors/Staff

Police suggest that the venue continues to employ door supervisors, however given the issues in
respect of the previous security staff used at the venue; police recommend that the current door team
.are no longer use. This is in order to protect the public from harm and that a new door security team are
employed. Police recommend that on this occasion that the new door supervisors are selected from the
‘SIA’s register of approved contractors’. This list can be found at;
hitp://www.sia.homeoffice.gov.uk/Pages/acs-roac.aspx To reflect this, current condition number
five (5) to be re-worded fo:

1. A minimum of 2 door supervisors in a ratio of at least 1 supervisor to every 50 customers shall be
employed from a company shown on the SIA’s register of approved contractors, from 20:00 hours on
any day when the premises are open for the sale of alcohol past midnight.

2. A register/log containing the names, badge number, dates & times of duty of security staff and

any incidents that occur shall be recorded. The name of the door supervisor's SIA approved contractor
must also be recorded. The book must be kept and made available to the Police and Licensing Authority
upon request.

3. All door supervisors shall be clearly visible and wear yellow or orange high visibility vests, jackets or
armbands so as they are clearly identifiable and visible to guests, staff and on CCTV.

4. All door supervisors shall be provided with a radio which allows communication between all members
of the door supervisor team and the duty manager or DPS.

CCTvV

5. CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a good working
condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to police and authorised
Officers from Brent Council.

7. CCTV cameras shall be installed to cover the main entrance of the premises from both inside and
outside.

8. The license holder, DPS or a nominated duty manager must inspect and test that the CCTV is
operational and working correctly on a weekly basis. A signed and dated recorded of the CCTV
examination and any findings shall be kept on the premises and made available to the police and
licensing authority upon request.

Drugs/Weapons
The following is necessary after a female was found by the current DPS coming out of the toilet with a

syringe, disorder in the toilets and a haul of knives found hidden in the cistern by a plumber. Informative:
Police would suggest that the management considers that all toilet cisterns are secured and fully
enclosed so as to prevent members of the public using the cisterns to conceal drugs, weapons or other
prohibited items inside them.

9. Notices clearly explaining the licensee's drugs policy shall be displayed at the entrance, in all toilets

5 The Cock Tavern

Page 7



[ and at suitable places throughout the premises.
10. Toilets shall be checked every two (2) hours for the use of drugs and other illegal activities.

11. A toilet checklist shall be displayed on the wall in all toilets. Staff shali use these checklists to record
their name and certify the time of the check. Checklists are to be replaced daily and all old checklists
must be retained and made available for inspection by the police and authorised officers from Brent
council.

General

15. An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for inspection on request to an
authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, which will record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

(f) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

(g) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

Reduction of permitted hours

Police feel that the committee should consider a reduction of permitted hours in order to prevent any
further late night incident. In particular drunkenness (as outlined below in the evidence). The venue is a
pub not a nightclub, and police feel that this particular venue could be better controlled with reduced
hours where already drunk persons would then not be able to walk in off the street and demand service
as has done in the pat which have then led on to incidents as outlined below.

Police suggest the following hours are applied:

All permitted regulated Entertainment:

Monday - Saturday 20:00 - 00:30
Sunday 14:00 - 00:30

Supply of Alcohol:

Monday - Saturday 09:00 - 00;30
Sunday 10:00 - 00:30

The Opening Hours of the Premises:

Monday - Saturday 07:00 - 01:00
Sunday 09:00 - 01:00

The above hours allow customers half an hour of drinking up time.

6 The Cock Tavern

Page 8




Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please read
guidance note 2)

Wednesday 18th March 2015 at 0042 - Crime report number 1906346/15 refers. Group of drunken
males smashed the pub up. Police were called and one male was arrested for criminal damage.

Saturday 3rd October 2015 at 0120 - Crime report number 1913029/15 refers. A drunk male walks into
the pub and asks to be served. He is told that last orders had already gone. The male then smashed
glasses behind the bar and at customers. Police were called but the male had left prior to them arriving.
When officers investigated the matter, Mr. Rafal informed police that the CCTV only records for 24
hours only - The current condition states that it must record for 31 days.

12/12/2015 at 12.30am: Licensing visit by Brent police licensing unit - The premises was very busy,
Karaoke was taking place. There were no door supervisors on, one male with ponytail acting as a door
supervisor. This male is NOT a holder of an SIA badge holder breaching licensing condition. The DPS
Rogerio Mendes spoken to, he was very negative towards police presence during the visit and refused
to accept that he required door supervisors. He said that his 'friend could do a better job’. Police
explained that he has a mandatory condition on the premises licence which states that all security
officers must be licensed with the SIA and the reasoning for it. Further, he was informed that as there
was no door supervisors his authority was not valid and he must stop selling alcohol. He was not happy
at all. There were approximately four males sitting on the decking when we arrived, who appeared to
know the 'friend' and DPS. When they discovered we were police they disappeared very quickly. Mr.
Mendes was a much different person to what police experienced during a day visit back in October
2015, almost hostile attitude towards licensing police officers presence and dismissive of advice given.
Mr. Mendes will be attending Brent civic centre to discuss the matter further and receive a warning
letter.

19/12/2015 - Following the meeting with licensing officers a warning letter was sent by PC 365QK
Sullivan from Brent police licensing unit pointing out breaches of door supervisor condition amongst
other conditions.

Saturday 19th March 2016 at 1.00am - Crime report 1906706/16 refers to a grievous bodily harm
(GBH). The pub's door supervisor ejected a male from the premises. Once ejected the male asked the
door supervisor for his belongings back, however, his request was refused. The victim alleges that the
door supervisor then bit his nose causing it to bleed out. Police were called the door supervisor was
arrested for assault. He was not displaying an SIA licence and was unable to produce his licence to the
police officer when it was requested. The door supervisor denied biting the victim, but admitted that he
had headbutted him in the face. The following day the door supervisor was charged at Wembley police
station with assault by beating and bailed to court. Worryingly, when DS Smith from Wembley CID went
to view CCTV, the cameras appear to work perfectly up until around the time when the assault occurs,
then the cameras black out for around eight minutes and do not show the assault. There is no evidence
to suggest this, but in my opinion and in the apinion of the police officer investigating the case, we
believe that the cameras may have been tampered with so the assault is not shown. | attach a copy of
email from DC Enright in response to me asking for his opinion on the CCTV outage.

31/03/2016 - Meeting held at Brent civic centre. Present was PC 782QK Whitcomb, PC 368QK Sullivan,
Mr. Rogerio Mendes (DPS), Mr. Raphael (Bar manager) and Mr. Mukesh Aggarwal (Licence holder -
Via Conference call). The meeting was opened with Mr. Mendes being asked for his account of the
events which occurred at his pub on the 19th March 2016. Mr. Mendes explained that he was working
during the evening of the incident but he left early during the evening handing responsibility to his bar
manager, Mr. Rafal took over from him, so he was not present when the incident occurred. However, his
door supervisors came on duty at 8.00pm, one of which was the suspect, Mr. J***** Y**** The victim of
the assault was refused service after he dropped a glass on the floor. He became angry and Mr. Y****
gjected him from the pub. A while later the victim returned and Mr. Y**** has got into an altercation with
him about not allowing him back in to collect his belongings, where he has then allegedly headbutted or
bitten the victim on his nose causing bleeding. The officers’ report states that they went to view CCTV
which was working correctly up until the incident occurs. The footage goes blank at the crucial point of
the assault. Mr. Mendes was unable to account for why this happened and suggested a fault with the
CCTV. He was unable to provide us with a copy because apparently 'all CCTV up until 19th Marchno

7 The Cock Tavern

Page 9




longer exists' because of this ‘fault'. During the meeting Mr. Mendes disclosed that recently during a
repair of one of his customer toilets, a plumber discovered a stash of flick knives hidden inside a cistern.
Asked whether he contacted the police, he said, 'No, | just threw them all in the bin'. He also stated that
recently a female came out of the toilets with a used syringe and handed it to staff claiming she had just
found it, however, Mr. Mendes believes she was using drugs in his toilets.

Police reserve the right to give evidence on any further incidents which may take place at, or in
the vicinity of the premises, between the service of this application and the hearing and/or
during the time allowed for any appeal proceedings.

8 The Cock Tavern

Page 10




The Cock Tavern

Page 11



Please tick v Yes
Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before? ]

If yes, please state the date of that application Day Month Year

If you have made representations relating to this premises before, please state what they were
and when you made them

10 The Cock Tavern

Page 12



Checklist Please tick v Yes

= | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible
authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
premises certificate, as appropriate X

» | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements
my application will be rejected ]

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 4). If signing
on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 5)

Post town - Post code

Telephone number

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

Data Protection: The London Borough of Brent will use this information for the purposes of The Licensing Act 2003 and related
purposes. Any member of the public may examine the application form on request, In addition, this information may be disclosed to
the Police, The London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority, relevant ward Councillors and other Council depariments.

This authority is under a duty to protect the public funds it administers, and to this end may use the information you have provided
on this form for the prevention and detection of fraud. It may also share this information with law enforcement agencies and other
bodies responsible for auditing or administering public funds for these purposes.

11 The Cock Tavern

Page 13



Notes for Guidance
1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems which are included in the
grounds for review if available.

3. The application form must be signed.

4. An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have

actual authority to do so.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Please return the completed form and any accompanying documents to the following
address with a copy to the premises licence holder / Club that the application relates to:-

Safer Streets
Brent Council
Brent House

3" Floor West, 349-357 High Road

Wembley,
Middlesex
HA9 6BZ

& 020 8937 5359

Fax: 020 8937 5357

Email: environmentandprotection@brent.gov.uk

Please send copies of your application and any supporting documents to the responsible
authorities. Contact details shown below:

Chief Officer of Police

Brent Licensing Department
Wembley Police Station
603 Harrow Road

Wembley

Middlesex

HAO 2HH

Tel: 020 8733 3206

Environmental Health Department

Brent Council
Brent House
349-357 High Road
Wembley
Middlesex

HA9 6BZ

Tel: 020 8937 5252

Area Planning Service
Brent Council

Brent House

349-357 High Road
Wembley

Middlesex

HAQ 6BZ

Tel: 020 8937 5210

North West Area 1
London Fire Brigade
169 Union Street
London

SE1 0OLL

Tel: 020 7587 2778

Children’s Services
Brent Council
Chesterfield House
9 Park Lane
Wembley

HA9 7RJ

Tel: 020 8937 4175

Public Safety Team
Brent Council

Brent House

3rd Floor East
349-357 High Road
Wembley, Middlesex
HA9 6BZ

Tel: 020 8937 5359

12

Page 14

Trading Standards
Brent Council

Brent House
349-357 High Road
Wembley
Middlesex

HA9 6BZ

Tel: 020 8037 5555

Licensing Authority
Brent Council

Brent House
349-357 High Road
Wembley
Middlesex

HA9 6BZ

Tel: 020 8937 5359

DAAT

Public Health Directorate
Wembley Centre for Health
and Care

116 Chaplin Road
Wembley

HAO 4UZ

The Cock Tavern



G| abed

FIRE PRECAUTIONS LEGEND

Maintained Extsignto B S
T Emergency lighting unit to be fitted with red LED indicating healthy supply,
=" the unts are 1o incorporate battery back up for three hours
[E>] Non-mamtained Fire Exit sign
@ Smoke detector
® Heat detactor
. {©  Fire Alarm push button
Upte
Flrsthloot g_? Fire Alarm sounder
FD30s Half hour fire resisting doors fitted with closer,
& imumescent smoke seals
ED30 Half hour fire door with intumecent strip, non-self closing
PB  PushBar

ﬁ& 8 litre water extinguisher
é é CO2 extingursher

= Fira blanket
A Foam extinguisher

* Sprinkler outlet

LICENSING LEGEND

PERIMETER OF LICENSED
ad AREA

EXISTING PLAN

- PERIMETER OF LIQUOR SALES

o

_j

H)!
4

. /@j’

Rol
L
Bar Area
@] O Z fpe— . i
{ Upto
a2
"‘,—' \\ T =, —
| e
| ! Kitchen
N z
\H‘:’ i ,-l
1 {

Awning projechng from building
Size approx 2090 x 5000

Awning projecting

from budding
Approx size Chert Drawing Title Drawing No
o e g GREENE KING PUB PARTNERS EXISTING and 05 86 GK-100
@ roject PROPOSED Fev Scale
LICENCING PLANS 1100
By THE COCKPH
R 125 Kiburn High Road | e
Kllbum O] mengrs oL heckes o e
G_) London e %
P RO P O S E D P LAN NW6 GJH Drawn By Date bv:e‘ r:":aru:-j :f ‘;‘f;{‘r:?.:;’\"_k
'O March 2007 ‘
Low Barn, Homestall Lane, Faversham, Kent ME13 8UT E-maill mall@design-id itd uk

Tel 01795 537896 Fax 08712 516713




This page is intentionally left blank



(Jkﬁq-FD

N\

Q

PRINTED AT 12:03 30:APR:16

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

INCIDENT
INCIDENT

INCIDENT
INCIDENT

Rec By
Call Tel

PN CPOEST o

. | - 9™ mazce 20156 .
b g (/fqi,l, 'Tf) (%3 L LT

QK Licensing Unit (Review 209465

PAGE 1

No. 404:19MAR16

No. 404 entered at 00:55 on 19MAR16 by CHS/CHS in CCC/IR
WAS ENTERED "EXTERNALLY"

IS "SUB QUEUED"™ TO "D"

:E (Emergency)
**REDACTED**

Call Name:**REDACTED**

Call Type:V

(Victim)

Call Mail:
Cntct Tel:

Att Locn
Map
GPA

Inc Locn
Map
GPA

: (258QK) 125 KILBURN HIGH RD, NW6:THE COCK TAVERN
:Page 140, Grid Reference 525206,183911

:QZ [Division: QK:DD]

125 KILBURN HIGH RD, NWo6:THE COCK TAVERN

:Page 140, Grid Reference 525206,183911

:Q7Z [Division: QK:DD]

Call Locn:0/S 113 KILBURN HIGH ROAD,1PCO KILBURN HIGH ROAD,LONDON,NW6 6JH

Map
GPA

Opening 1:001

:Page 140, Grid Reference 525206,183911

Q7 [Division: QK:DD]

(Violence Against The Person)

Prompt (s) existed for Opening Code(s) at time of creation

Open Text:

Urgency
VRMs
Proposal

Assigned :

DeAssign
TOA
DO Name
DO Tel
CRIS
Class 1
Qual 1
Res 1
2
Clo Text

I (Immediate)

: (BOCU at 00:57/19MAR16) :QK26N QOK30N QK2N QK3N QKIN CSE244

:QK25N, QK21N
:01:09:22/19MAR16

.
.

:1906706/16

:001 (Vielence Against The Person)
:701 (Assistance Requested / Rendered)
:700 (Detain / Detained) _
:710 (CRIS Entry/Updated)

O Dealing:2580K

Metops

CHS Demid:20160319025388

Linked
Linked

rexplicitly to 494:19MAR16
timplicitly to (none)

CONTINUED ...

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT

NO

UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 17



PRINTED AT 12:03 30:APR:16 QK Licensing Unit (Review 209465

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 2
INCIDENT No. 404 :19MAR16
Phone Field : (For previous Incidents from this phone use

action:PHD or PHL - use DARIS to extend search)
Location Field : (For previous Incidents at this location use

action:LCD or LCL - use DARIS to extend search)
Gazetteer Comments : (May have existed or altered since Incident creation -

Use MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE)

Location Based Comments

* %% *REDACTED* * * %
Remarks:
Time Date Opid Termid
19MAR16 CHS CHS (pre 1lst routing)

CREATED IN: CHS AT: 2016-03-19 00:55:14 CAD AT: 2016-03-19 00:56:58

ENTERED BY: CHS (c724016 ) AT: 2016-03-19 00:56:58
~INFT A BOUNCER AT THE PUB HAS JUST 'BITTEN' MY NOSE
I AM BLEEDING BUT DO NOT WANT LAS, JUST WANT POLICE TO COME AND HELP ME
00:56:58 19MAR16 CHS
*% **xSTART OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM OPEN PROMPT** **
OPEN CODE "QO1"
01/05/07 Consider contacting MIB 24/7 Intelligence Support on
68400 or 68401 when dealing with critical/sericus incidents
*% **END OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM OPEN PROMPT** **
00:57:08 19MAR16 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS (c724016 ) AT: 2016-03-19 00:57:08
CALLER AGAIN HAS DECLINED LAS
00:57:58 19MAR16 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS (c724016 ) AT: 2016-03-19 00:57:58
CALLER WAS ASKING FOR THINGS IN THE TAVERN WHICH IS WHY THEY THREW HIM
OUT INITIALLY, BUT THE CALLER HAS BEEN BITTEN BY THE BOUNCER AND WANTS
POLICE AS SOON AS POSSIBLE

CONTINUED ...

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 18




PRINTED AT 12:03 30:APR:16 QK Licensing Unit (Review 209465

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 3
INCIDENT No. 404:19MAR16
Time Date Opid Termid

00:58:01 19MAR16 090605 HZ671
CHS"MPS
Location/MapRef:140/525206,183911 SMF:GENERAL Task:MOC Priority:H
125 KILBURN HIGH RD, NW6:THE COCK TAVERN
WHAT DOES CALLER NEED HELP WITH
00:59:20 19MAR16 090605 H2671
AQKC --- TRYING TO CALL BACK BUT IS A LONG NRRR
00:59:28 19MAR16 097250 H2669
~QK, CIRC;D PR
00:59:35 19MAR16 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS (c724016 ) AT: 2016-03-19 00:59:35
~OP ITS AN ASSAULT. HE WANTS TO HAVE POLICE COME AND DEAL WITH THE
ASSAULT THAT HAS JUST TAKEN PLACE
01:00:14 19MAR16 097250 H2669
OP~QK, WHAT IS VIW WEARING PLSE - WE HAVE CAMERAS
01:05:57 19MAR16 CHS
MPS~CHS MESSAGE PROCESSED SUCCESSFULLY
Task Completed
01:06:06 19MAR16 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS (c092775 ) AT: 2016-03-19 01:03:56
Instant Message: OP"“LAM, DESCRIPTION PLEASE. THANKS.
01:06:06 19MAR16 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS (c092775 ) AT: 2016-03-19 01:05:58
Task completed notes - MSG SENT TO OP
01:15:23 19MAR16 204980 L2879 INTEL ENTERED ON CAD -
DETAILS ONLY AVAILABLE ON SUPERVISOR PRINT
01:18:15 19MAR16 097250 H2669
~748QK, ANMOTHER UNIT --->LOCATION
01:24:28 19MAR16 098260 H2667
~748QK - SPACE FOR , ABH.

~"QK: CELL 6 @ OD.

Previous Actions:
Time Date Opid Termid ACTION
SYSTEM (EXTERNAL)
00:56:58 19MAR16 CHS CCC:CCH O() 001:VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON

" " " " PI
00:57:08 " " " PI
00:57:58 " " N PI

CONTINUED ...

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 19




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC PW WHITCOMB 782QK 209465

CR:1906706/16 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound

GLU:QK
Venue

Location

OMPD?

Address:

The Cock Tavern,125,KILBURN HIGH ROAD,
LONDON,NW6 6JH

Location Text:

GLU: QK LocalId: QK10 Grid Ref:
Watch Area:

Main
Location Type(s): JA Public House

Is the Venue covered by CCTV orina CCTV Area? Y
CCTYV Options: CE CCTV Not Recovered By Police

Approach:

Entry Method:

Entry Point:

Exit Point:

Security:

Person On Premises?
Other Info:

Internal Transfer

525206,183911

Date/Time Transferred By Previous GLU Previous IU

Transfer From MPS

Transfer from Met To:-
Service:

Station:

Their Reference:

Received By:-
Rank:
Number:
Surname:

30/04/2016 12:02 rage1 20

CRIS Live




SATT STID L1Jo g o3eq C0-C1 910¢/¥0/0¢

1KouedaIosy(T JUNO)) WIIOTA
HAVEL [ 60LL0T7/ ALOLS  SAV :Ag
81:619107/€0/17  ™ed X LoD

juno)  wWhdIA 3poD
:SUONBILISSE) AIBIpISqNS

- H9Ng al QA\JWWQ\JO Y

(modeap\ IO IO [IM TR
Apog Sunoryur) HED SUBAIPU] 10 HEDH 0} Sununowy Swpunopm/ INVLISENS  uondussaq
81:ST 910T/€0/1C A 10/800S JueLmy)
b1 To9$ WD 6770 910T/€0/61 A 90/800S ‘Tenmuy

G Tl ajeq  WIOIA apoD
SUONBINJISSB)) UIBIA]
ApisseD)

kg

e 3007

:LID £q 13§ woneoyIsser)

*3uIpos|q puk Jnod [[ews € Fuisned
I90Unoq ) £q 30U o) UO UaNIq Usaq pue qud o) woiy pajosfo usaq Sey WHOIA 'POUIIN
POUISSE[D) D HONISO JUaIm))

POMI_IAL
UONBIYISSE]D
SO NTO PUNOM/HED/S SSBID X:$891d (I:SMEIS [-N:ISQIO/SN/FIGETHON €:2dA1ID 91/90L9061:dD

$9¥60T JIOTIL FINOOITHM Md Dd
JISBA\ [eNUSPHUO)) S JO 9s0dsI(T - 0V Uonoaj0xd vieq

Page 21



NOSYIANY
[ ¥86961/3089% Dd
Ag paduey)) isery

00:€€:80
910T/£0/CT
pasuey)) yser]

QAT STHD L1309 98ed C0-Z1 910T/+0/0¢

210N Axojeue[dxg

2B
1Oy IO SWOH

SUOT}ID( AN BIISTUTUPY

D 1uated eonsuelS

JINVYEA [ 60LL0T/ ALOLS SV ‘Ag pauLIguo)
81:S1 910Z/€0/1T e pauuyuo)

00:€5:80  pasuouwrmng/pagreq)

910Z/€0/2T 0 da A 10/800S  WEN
uoseay I8uey) podury)) swrodnn( AWONN) SMIBIS  JUNOD)  WIPIA apo) ‘HO
UONEIYISSE]) [eWSLIO
910T/€0/TT ere( 19pU() “ASIJ-WING/) V'S :uoseay dn-paresd
910Z/€0/cT  :paduey) iseq o) pajosled SES uaLINy
oyuy [BINSHEIS

Ag
e {uuguo)
¢uaproug
;areq pale[ay Wi

:Agq
epe( {UIgUOD
uosey
Qg {AUWID) ON
awL) ON

UONBIIJISSE[D

MO:NTO PUROM/HED/SSSEID X:8521d (:SMBIS [-N-O/SIN/AIGRYNON g:2dA 11D 91/90L9061°4D

SO¥60T AOTSL AINODLIHM Md Od
2SN [ENUSPLIUOY) SV JO osodsi(] - 10 Uono1014 Ble(]

Page 22



AAT SO L1JO L 98eq T0-T1 9102Z/¥0/0€

Surpuag
HNVYA [ 60LL0T/ A1OL8  SAV 00:81:ST 9T0OT/E0/1T swoANQ - 00 n I X 10/8008  WEI
Agq LELIFTY uosey uwo0dINg smyelg Jumoy)  WIIIA apo). ‘HO
KxoystH
Ag ON MIA dW[L  PaAOWRY e
Aq ON AIA 2wy, PIPPV Aed

SIUIMPUIWY WNIIA

sisAfeuy 40
‘Xapu] poiaN
0], 353.093u] 3O

Ag
e :peysnes sjusuarmbayy
321[J WO JULM)) [V

TONBIYISSELD
MO:NTO PUNOM/HED/S SSR[D X881 (I:SMEIS [-N:IAO/SIN/AIGRIRON g:2dA 11D 91/90L9061:¥D
$9v60T AOTL ANODLIHM Md Od
21SB M TERUPLUOD) SV JO 2s0dsI(] - 19V tons101d Bie(]

Page 23



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC PW WHITCOMB 782QK 209465
CR:1906706/16 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound
GLU:QK
Details of Investigation

19/03/2016 05:24
PC 241132 258QK ] MORGAN

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 1 Immediate action
1CAD 000404/19MAR16
PC 258QK and PC 748QK attended.

2. Police we called to an incident outside the COCK TAVERN PUBLIC HOUSE in KILBURN where
an male was claiming he had been bitten on the nose by one of the bouncers working at the pub. Police
arrived to ﬁnd‘ ) VIW1 on the opposite side on the road to the pub. VIW1 explained what had
happened saying that he had been ejected out of the pub after speaking to the bar staff and changing his
mind on his order of drinks.

VIW has claimed to have been removed from the premises after speaking with the bar staff. He was
escorted out by SUSP1 once outside VIW1 wanted a receipt for the drinks. VIW1 stated the bouncer
who had just thrown him out SUSP1 then bit him on the nose causing it to bleed. VIW1 claimed he
didn’t want to re enter the pub just to get a receipt for the drinks. It was clear to see that his nose had
been bleeding but VIW 1 refused any medical attention. He had a cut to his right nostril The SUSP1
was still on scene and was arrested by 258QK at for ABH at 01.23. He was taken to WEMBLEY
POLICE station and booked into custody under the reference of 01QD/1900/16.

748QK took an MG11 statement off VIW 1 and pictures of his injuries. N

TSJ/1 with a serial number of MPSZ07724679- Pic of nose injury on€. . -
TSJ/2 with a serial number of MPSZ07724680- Close up pic of nose injury tc=> r B Rag o

R o= = -

CCTV is available from the COCK TAVERN PH and will need to be collected at some point. CCTV
was not viewed by officers at the time of the offence.

3. VIW1 refused medical attention but had a small cut to the nose that had been bleeding.

4.

30/04/2016 12:02 r:Rage1 24 CRIS Live



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC PW WHITCOMB 782QK 209465
CR:1906706/16 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound
GLU:QK
Details of Investigation

19/03/2016 05:24

PC 241132 258QK ] MORGAN

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 1 Immediate action
NA

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 2 Scene
1. The scene was just outside the main entrance to the COCK TAVERN PUB NW6

2-7TN/A

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 3 Forensics
1-7 No forensics needed.

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 4 Victims/Witnesses
see VIW page

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 5 Suspects
See SUSPECT page

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 6 Other evidence

1.Area is covered by CCTV but not viewed by officers will need to be collected from them.

2-6 N/A

19/03/2016 05:35
PC 241132 258QK J MORGAN
Brent - Violent Crime Initial Investigation Officer’s Risk Assessment

» Initial Investigating Officer:
PC MORGAN 258QK

» CRIS checks for Victim - last three years:
1. No trace

+ CRIS checks on Suspect (if possible) - last three years:
No trace

» CRIMINT checks on Victim - last three years:
no trace

» CRIMINT checks on Suspect (if possible) - last three years:
No trace.

30/04/2016 12:02 radP@68725 CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC PW WHITCOMB 782QK 209465
CR:1906706/16 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound
GLU:QK
Details of Investigation

¢ What injuries, if any, has the Victim received?
Small cut to right nostril 1.5cm long. Small amount of blood

* What medical treatment if any, has the Victim received?
Refused any medical attention.

* How do the parties know to each other?
Don’t know each other

* Does any history between them involve violence or the threat of violence?
No

* Does the suspect know where to locate the victim?
No

» Has the suspect threatened to repeat the violence or the threat of violence?
No

» Is the victim a vulnerable adult or child?

No

» What evidence is there to suggest escalation and/or obsessive behaviour?
None

» What weapons have been used or threatened?

None

* Are there any cultural dimensions to this case — such as so called “honour-based violence’?
No

+ Are there any other warning signals such as previous violent offences?
None

Risk Level:

30/04/2016 12:02 raage 126 CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC PW WHITCOMB 782QK 209465
CR:1906706/16 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound
GLU:QK
Details of Investigation

19/03/2016 05:35

PC 241132 258QK ] MORGAN
Standard

Risk Management

» What have you done to REMOVE the risk?
SUSP1 has been arrested and VIW1 went back to home address.

19/03/2016 06:12
PS 216778 95QK D JAMES

Supervised by QK2n - complete initial report with statements taken and wound photo's exhibited. Risk
mitigated by arrest,

19/03/2016 10:48
ADS 227368 EL SMY

OIC Changed

19/03/2016 10:49
ADS 227368 EL SMY

SUPV ENTRY

s ke e s ook ok sfe ok ok o ok sheskeskekeok ok

TDC Enright has been allocated this prisoner to progress

19/03/2016 11:56

PC 230469 186QA A ENRIGHT

Interview S -

Disc 1

30/04/2016 12:02 raePAQEIZ7 CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC PW WHITCOMB 782QK 209465
CR:1906706/16 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound
GLU:QK
Details of Investigation

Start -1030
End - 1037

Disc 2
Start - 1046
End - 1049

Solicitor for Joseph produced and read a prepared statement. Below...

“Io - _ ")deny the allegation and wish to make no comment in interview.

I agree making the significant comments to the effect of “he was inside, the bar staff wanted him
removed so I told him to leave, he wasn’t happy but left without a fuss, once outside he walked off but
then suddenly came back and then he was in my face, kept asking for his gear, I don’t know what he
was on about so I told him to go home, he wouldn’t go and just kept getting in my face so I nutted him,
1 would add that I told the man to go several times, he wouldn’t do so. I gestured with my arm for him
to leave but the man continued to argue about location of his gear. I believe he was under the influence
of drugs and alcohol. I had been outside initially but the bar staff to ask the man to leave.

Due tpo his irrational behaviour at the bar.

My actions were necessary to defend myself, I believed I was going to be assaulted and my actions
were a preemptive strike before I believe I was about to be assaulted. The male was becoming
increasingly aggressive. I was doing my job and couldn’t leave. My

30/04/2016 12:02 raf2age 28 CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC PW WHITCOMB 782QK 209465

CR:1906706/16 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound

GLU:QK
Details of Investigation

19/03/2016 11:56

PC 230469 186QA A ENRIGHT

position is at the front door. I have nothing further to add apart from my belief that I acted in self

defence using reasonable force and I had not lost control.
This statement is signed by me and these are my words. Signed and dated.....

Victim statement read to € ___@and &, sgpsked if victims account was correct. Solicitor requested
that interview paused for a further consultation stating that disclosure of information from victims

account not mad. Interview stopped 1037

Interview commenced at 1046 and@l} was asked to confirm everyone was back in the room.

Solicitor for¢_ _.__Jproduced and read a further prepared statement. Below...

“T wish to add there was no communication with the man regarding the receipt. The conversation was
about him “dropping his gear”. I did not bite him at any time,.. My instinctive reaction when I thought I
was going to be hit by his face/head was use my head to remove him rather than use my body. This

statement is my statement and these are my words.”

Following questions asked and no comment answer given.
Did you cause the injury (Photo shown)?

Do you work at the Cock Tavern?

Did you ask him to leave?

Why did you think he was going to attack you?

Did he try and attack you?

Was anyone working with you at the time?

Did any collegues witness this?

Do you have anything you wish to add?

19/03/2016 14:00
ADS 200025 PD SMITH
CCTV FOOTAGE

I attended the venue and spoek with the manager Rafal! nc
viewed the relevent CCTV

The manager had knowledge that an incident took place and showed the CCTV

It starts and shows the inside of the venue and the victim is

30/04/2016 12:02 ragP@@e 29

¥ and

CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC PW WHITCOMB 782QK 209465
CR:1906706/16 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound
GLU:QK
Details of Investigation

19/03/2016 14:00

ADS 200025 PD SMITH

seen to be asked to leave by the manager and then the suspect of this matter , There is a small amount
of jesticulation from the victim inside , it appears he does not want to go, but in the end he leaves with
both manager and suspect ... Once outside he stands speaking to the suspect for about 20 - 25 mins and

it appears that all is well and there is smiling and relaxed body language and the victim leaves shaking
hands with the suspect several times and walks up north along the kilburn high road ..this is around

0035 hours .

The victim then returns about 15 mins later and appears to be slightly more aggresive towards the
suspect, the body langauge is slightly different and the pair of them are closer together and it appears
more confrontational although there is no physical contact

The pair of them keep coming in and out of view of the camera and it cant be seen what happens here.
There appears to be a break in the CCTV for about 8 mins, this could be operator etror or that there is

a fault in the system, but from the footage i have viewed at this time it does NOT capture the incident
and any violence

I have requested the CCTV to be copied and this should be done later today 19/03 or tomorrow and
point of contact is the manager as detailed above

19/03/2016 14:03
PC 230469 186QA A ENRIGHT

SUSP charged with assualt by beating and bailed to attend Hendon Magistrates court on 5/04/2016 at
0930.

19/03/2016 14:03
PC 230469 186QA A ENRIGHT
OIC UPDATE

-
I will attend venue tomorrow and obtain the CCTV

20/03/2016 13:13

PC 230469 186QA A ENRIGHT

30/04/2016 12:02 raRage 30 CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC PW WHITCOMB 782QK 209465
CR:1906706/16 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound
GLU:QK
Details of Investigation

OIC UPDATE

et b

1 have attended the venue to retrieve the CCTV and spoke to the manager who informed me that he has
not made a copy of the CCTV and does not know how.

30/04/2016 12:02 ragPlage 81 CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC PW WHITCOMB 782QK 209465

CR:1906706/16 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound

GLU:QK

Details of Investigation

20/03/2016 13:13

PC 230469 186QA A ENRIGHT

I will ask Viido to attend and obtain CCTV.

21/03/2016 15:18
APS 207709 870TP ] FRAME

Classification confirmed

21/03/2016 15:19
APS 207709 870TP J FRAME

Screened In

21/03/2016 15:19
APS 207709 870TP J FRAME

Service Flag CO added

21/03/2016 16:53
CIV 70694 C SAVAGE

Service Flag CO deleted

22/03/2016 10:03

PC 230469 186QA A ENRIGHT

30/04/2016 12:02 PaBagﬂ 32

CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC PW WHITCOMB 782QK 209465
CR:1906706/16 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:D Press:Y Class:S/GBH/Wound
GLU:QK
Details of Investigation

OIC UPDATE
++t++++t++++
1 have spoken to the VIIDO unit who have advised that they will not attend to obtain CCTV for an
assult of this level. I was advised that the owner of the venue has the responsibility to know how to
operate the system.

23/03/2016 10:22
PC 230469 186QA A ENRIGHT
Outcome 1

A person has been charged or summonsed for the crime (irrespective of any subsequent acquittal at
Court). :

23/03/2016 10:22
PC 230469 186QA A ENRIGHT

Submitted for closure

30/04/2016 12:02 racPaGEI 33 CRIS Live




This page is intentionally left blank



TARCENT Raon
|1, maeed 201S

L ECEs
PRINTED AT 13:00 30:APR:16 QK Licensing Unit (Review 209465

gccurd QF Crh-. To

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 1
INCIDENT No. 266:18MAR15

INCIDENT No. 266 entered at 00:42 on 18MAR15 by CHS/CHS in CCC/IR

INCIDENT WAS ENTERED "EXTERNALLY"

Rec By :E (Emergency)
Call Tel :**REDACTED**
Call Name:**REDACTED**
Call Type:V (Victim)
Call Mail:
Cntct Tel:
Att Locn :125 KILBURN HIGH RD, NWé6:THE COCK TAVERN
Map :Page 140, Grid Reference 525206,183911
GPA :Q7Z [Division: QK:DD]
Inc Locn :125 KILBURN HIGH RD, NW6
Map :Page 140, Grid Reference 525206,183911
GPA :Q7Z [Division: QK:DD]
Call Locn:125 KILBURN HIGH RD, NW6
Map :Page 140, Grid Reference 525206,183911
GPA :Q7 [Division: QK:DD]
Opening 1:001 (Violence Against The Person)
2:600 (Alcohol)
Prompt (s) existed for Opening Code(s) at time of creation
Open Text:
Urgency :I (Immediate)
VRMs
Proposal :{BOCU at 00:43/18MAR15):
QK23N QK2I. QK2N 803QK 827QK 5530K 6840K 628QK 6390K 131QK

Assigned :

DeAssign :QK40N, QK23N, QK21N, QK20N
TOA :00:49:01/18MAR15

DO Name

DO Tel

CRIS :1906346/15

Class 1 :010 (Criminal Damage)

Qual 1 :701 (Assistance Requested / Rendered)
Res 1 :700 (Detain / Detained)

Clo Text :ONE -——> QD BY 3170QK

0 Dealing:

Metops

CHS Demid:20150318000219

Linked -

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 35



PRINTED AT 13:00 30:APR:16 QK Licensing Unit (Review 209465

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 2
INCIDENT No. 266:18MAR1S5
Phone Field : (For previous Incidents from this phone use

action:PHD or PHL - use DARIS to extend search)
Location Field : (For previous Incidents at this location use

action:;LCD or LCL - use DARIS to extend search)
Gazetteer Comments : (May have existed or altered since Incident creation -

Use MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE)

Location Based Comments

* %% REDACTED* * *
Remarks:
Time Date Opid Termid
18MAR15 CHS CHS (pre lst routing)

CREATED IN: CHS AT: 2015-03-18 00:42:14 CAD AT: 2015-03-18 00:43:03

ENTERED BY: CHS (c702149 ) AT: 2015-03-18 00:43:02
INFT STATES DRUNK CUSTOMERS REFUSING TO LEAVE
00:43:03 18MAR15 CHS
*% **START OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM OPEN PROMPT** **
OPEN CODE "202"
USE SMF/ASB
*% **END OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM OPEN PROMPT** **
00:43:13 18MAR15 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS (c702149 ) AT: 2015-03-18 00:43:13
~OP LOTS OF DISTURBANCE
00:43:20 18MAR15 CHS
*% **START OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM OPEN PROMPT** **
OPEN CODE "001"
01/05/07 Consider contacting MIB 24/7 Intelligence Support on
68400 or 68401 when dealing with critical/serious incidents

CONTINUED ...

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 36




PRINTED AT 13:00 30:APR:16 QK Licensing Unit (Review 209465

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 3

INCIDENT No. 266:18MARLS

Date Opid Termid

00:

00:

00:

01:

04

44:

53:

54:

03:

:34

** **END OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM OPEN PROMPT** *#
:34 18MAR15 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS (c702149 ) AT: 2015-03-18 00:43:34
BOUNCERS BEING PUSHED ABOUT THREATS TO KILL
06 18MAR15 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS (¢702149 ) AT: 2015-03-18 00:44:06
AQP LOTS OF DISTURBANCE LINE LEFT OPEN INFT NOT ON LINE
15 18MAR15 103451 H2668
~4060K SPEAKING TO DOOR STAFF AT LOC, JUST A FEW PATRONS LEFT INSIDE..
ANYONE ELSE CAN CANX..
13 18MAR15 080015 H2667
~ 3170K OFFICERS CHASING MALE
MALE DETAINED 0/S MACDONALDS
SPACE FOR 1 , CRIM DAM
CELL 18 RESERVED
24 18MAR15 103451 H2668
~ 8120Q0K MALE IS BANGING HIS HEAD AGAINST CAGE FOR INFO
:55 18MAR1S5 232769
ENTERED BY: CRIS (p232769 ) AT: 2015-03-18 04:34:53
~7320K for cris 149/74 Crim Dam Other Building < 500

Previous Actions:
Time

Date Opid Termid ACTION

SYSTEM (EXTERNAL)

:03 18MAR15 CHS CCC:CCH ©0{) 215:ASB - NUISANCE,202:ROWDY OR INCONSI
DERATE BEHAVIOUR
" " " PI
: 13 " " " PI
:20 " " " 0(215/202) 001:VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON,
600 :ALCOHOL
" " n PI
: 34 " " " PI
:46 " . N Locc () ( )
" " " LOCI () { )
" " n PI
:50 B 103451 DIV:QK AK
153 " o = XP/AK/0001
:06 " CHS CCC:CCH PI
112 n " " CR()
n" " n CT { )

CONTINUED .

SUBJECT TQ FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 37




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC PW WHITCOMB 782QK 209465

CR:1906346/15 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-7 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Crim Dam U 500

GLU:QK
Venue
Location
OMPD?
Address:

The Cock Tavern,125, KILBURN HIGH ROAD,
LONDON,NW6 6JH
Location Text:

GLU: QK Localld: QK10 Grid Ref:
Watch Area: QK

Main
Location Type(s): JA Public House

Is the Venue covered by CCTV or in a CCTV Area? Y
CCTYV Options: CE CCTV Not Recovered By Police

Approach:

Entry Method:

Entry Point:

Exit Point:

Security:

Person On Premises?
Other Info:

Internal Transfer

525206,183911

Date/Time Transferred By Previous GLU Previous IU

Transfer From MPS

Transfer from Met To:-
Service:

Station:

Their Reference:

Received By:-
Rank:
Number:
Surname:

30/04/2016 11:56 rage138

CRIS Live




SANT STID €130 g 93eg 9¢-11 910Z/+0/0€

:KouedaIosy(T JUNO)) WIIOTA
JONNODIO M LLTTS/ AID Aq
161 S107/¢0/81 =91 A AR LIS

junoy  wWnoIA 3po)
SUON)IYISSE[D) ATBIpISqNE

00SF Iopun s] oFewreq
JO on[eA S1SYM - SUI[[aM(T © U], 19Y3Q SUp[ing © 0} S5eme( [BUNuL)/ INV.ISENS :uondrrose
[¥:6T S10T/€0/81 A YLI6VIS yue1mny
60:10 $102/€0/81 A vLI6VIS ‘[eny

e WHINA 3po)
THOT)BIYISSE]) UIEIAl
Ajisser)

|

orR(T oo]

:LID £q 33§ wopeayIsse)

Joop 0} aSewep pasned ZSNS 9910} 0} 9Fewep pasned [SNS POTISIAL
pagIsse[D D) ‘UOWISOJ JULIm)

POURI

UOTIBIYISSE[D)
JO:NTO 00§ N Weq W)/S:sSe[) N:SSaId (ISl L-N-IIO/SIN/CIARYHON d:0dA1ID $1/9%€9061:40
$9%60T J0TSL GINODLIHM Md Od
JISeA\ TRRUSPIUOY) S JO 950dSI(T - 10V TON09)01J eleq

Page 39



HVHS
V 68Tt6/ AdNS AID
Aq pasSuey)) ise

00:90:80
€102/¢0/1T
paduey) )ser]

SATT STHO €130 9 a3eq 9¢-11 910T/¥0/0¢

:§9)0N Azojemerdxg
s |
:9re(
o[y 9910 SWOoH

SUON}INI(] FIAPELSIUIUPY

gD J0aIed [eONSHEIS

YONNODO MYA  LLTTS/ AID ‘Ag petuIyuo)
161 $10T/€0/8T  -91e(J psuIjuoy)

00:90:80  PposTOTIWING/PISILT))
$10T/€0/1¢ I0 a A vL/I6VIS  UIERIN
uosedy] 9suey) posury) swoeNnQ AWOodNQ SNIB)S JUNO) WIMDIA apoD ‘BO

TONEIYISSE]D [BUISLIO

€10T/20/0T @redq 13pU[) "AdIq-UINS /M) V'S ‘mosesy dn-paree[)
€102/£0/0T :paSuey)) 15T SWHD plodled d -STie)§ Jusuny)
oju] [ednsneEls

:Ag
v1eg L1811 (Vg
HJusprouy
=il 1q pare[oy swLy)

Agq
918 AL 1001 (0
uoseay
1010 (WL ON
WD) ON

UONBIJISSBI)

JO:NTO 00§ N Weq WLD/S:SSB[D) N:SSAIJ (SIS L-N:IUI0Q/SIN/RIGeGHON d:2dA 110 S1/97€9061:9D

$9%60T JOT8L AINODLIHM Md Od
JSEM [EIIUSPIUOD) SV JO 2S0dSI(T - 19V UON09)01 Ble(]

Page 40



HONNODO MY LLETS/

AID
Agq

SAIT STID

00:T#:S1 S10T/€0/81
wyAm

€130 L 98eq

Supuag
awoong - 00 n
U0SEY wonO
UONEIYISSE[D

S9¥60T JOTL GINODLIHM Md Dd
ASeM [BRUPLHUOY) SV JO 2s0dsi(] - 10y uonoao1] eiec

smelg

9¢-11 9102/70/0€

I A ¥L/6V1S ey
uno)  wWndIA apo) ‘3O
L10)S1H
ON MIA W]  pasowdy e
ON MIA ury, PIPPV Aed
SIUAUIPUAUTY UINIIA
:SIsATeuy 40
Xopu] pomiaA
0], 1Sa.12)uy JO

Ag
e panysnes syuawannbay
0YJQ AWOH WwaLm)) [V

SO:NTO 00§ N Weq WHY/SISSL[D N:§SaId (:SMRIS L-NIQIO/SIN/AIqeynoN g:3dA11D S1/9#€9061:80

Page 41



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC PW WHITCOMB 782QK 209465
CR:1906346/15 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-7 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Crim Dam U 500
GLU:QK
Details of Investigation

18/03/2015 04:35
PC 232769 732QK D WARD

OIC Changed

18/03/2015 04:46
PC 232902 317QK L FLOOD

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 1 Immediate action
1. CAD266/18MAR15 PC FLOOD 317QK and PC WARD 732QK

2. Police called to location by a member of staff of THE COCK TAVERN on KILBURN HIGH
ROAD at 0042 hrs to reports of a disturbance. Upon arrival there were a group of drunk Irish men and
women trying to leave the premises. A young man (SUSP1) was identified by a member of staff as
being the one who 'smashed up' the toilets before that member of staff went in and discovered it.
Police tried to secure SUSP1 as he ran out of the fire exit to escape police. Whilst dealing with him
police were then made aware that another person (SUSP2) had headbutted the window of the door to
the venue and left prior to police arrival. This happened before SUSP1 went and smashed up the
toilets.

The window to the door is estimated to be quite expensive as the whole door will need replacing (£200-
400) although we suspect a single pane of glass could be replaced instead of the door. The damage in

the toilet consists of a broken mirror, hand dryer knocked off the wall, toilet roll holder damage and a
missing toilet seat. Approximately under £500.

Pictures LSF/01-LSF/05 showing damage.

CCTV present and good however doesn't show the SUSP1 damaging the toilets but shows him running.
Shows SUSP2 damaging the window but it's not great. Couldn't be downloaded as the VIW didn't
know how to download it.

SUSPI1 arrested at 0055 hrs after attempting to run away from the scene.

SUSP2 outstanding IC1 M F510 Med build short brown hair wearing long sleeved blue shirt, black
trousers and black shoes 45-50 years old.

3.NA

4.NA

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 2 Scene

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 3 Forensics

30/04/2016 11:56 raage142 CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC PW WHITCOMB 782QK 209465
CR:1906346/15 C1Type:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-7 Status:D Press:N Class:S/Crim Dam U 500
GLU:QK
Details of Investigation

19/03/2015 15:17
PC 232848 360QK N LAWSON
Suspect charged and bailed to Hendon mags for Crim Dam after giving a no comment interview.

Outcome-Charge-summons
Investigation complete, suspect has been identified and summonsed charged. Case closed pending

further updates. Recommend outcome 001

30/04/2016 11:56 ragPage 43 CRIS Live




This page is intentionally left blank



NCDOEN | Ned
(5 (~ o e

Cecoed ©OF GChe ™ e
PRINTED AT 17:36 30:APR:16 QK Licensing Unit (Review 209465
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT
INCIDENT No. 675:030CT15
INCIDENT No. 675 entered at 01:20 on 030CT15 by CHS/CHS in CCC/IR

INCIDENT WAS ENTERED "EXTERNALLY"
INCIDENT IS "TAGGED"

Rec By :E (Emergency)
Call Tel :** REDACTED **
Call Name: ** REDACTED **
Call Type:V (Victim)
Call Mail:
Cntct Tel:
Att Locn :125 KILBUEN HIGH ROAD,NW6:the cock tavern
Map :Page 140, Grid Reference 525206,183911
GPA :0QZ |[Division: QK:DD]
Inc Locn :125 KILBURN HIGH ROAD,NW6:the cock tavern
Map :Page 140, Grid Reference 525206,183911
GPA :Q7Z [Division: QK:DD]
Call Locn:125 KILBURN HIGH ROAD,NW6:the cock tavern
Map :Page 140, Grid Reference 525206,183911
GPA :Q7 [Division: QK:DD]
Opening 1:001 (Violence Against The Person)
2:010 (Criminal Damage)
3:607 (Weapon - not knife/blade/firearm)

Prompt (s) existed for Opening Code(s) at time of creation

Open Text:

Urgency :I (Immediate)

VRMs

Proposal :(BOCU at 01:21/030CT15):

OC703E2

2015

PAGE 1

QK25N QK2L QK2N 150K 2360K 241QK 950K 310QK 907QK 938QK 31QK

Assigned :

DeAssign :

TOA :01:23:00/030CT15

DO Name

DO Tel

CRIS :1922996/15

Class 1 :010 (Criminal Damage)
Qual 1 :701 (Assistance Requested / Rendered)
Res 1 :710 (CRIS Entry/Updated)
Clo Text

O Dealing:174QK

Metops

CHS Demid:20151003025613

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 45

CONTINUED ...



PRINTED AT 17:36 30:APR:16 OK Licensing Unit (Review 209465
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 2

INCIDENT No. 675:030CT15

Linked

Phone Field : (For previous Incidents from this phone use
action:PHD or PHL - use DARIS to extend search)

Location Field : (For previous Incidents at this location use
action:LCD or LCL - use DARIS to extend search)

Gazetteer Comments : (May have existed or altered since Incident creation -
Use MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE)

Remarks:

Time Date Opid  Termid

030CT15 CHS CHS (pre 1st routing)
CREATED IN: CHS AT: 2015-10-03 01:20:43 CAD AT: 2015-10-03 01:21:51

ENTERED BY: CHS (c703617 ) AT: 2015-10-03 01:21:51
white scottish male throwing glasses behind the bar and at customers
01:21:51 030CT15 CHS
*% **START OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM OPEN PROMPT#*#* #%
OPEN CODE "001"
01/05/07 Consider contacting MIB 24/7 Intelligence Support on
68400 or 68401 when dealing with critical/serious incidents
*% **END OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM OPEN PROMPT** **
01:22:44 030CT15 101134 H2667
QK: PR CIRC'D
01:23:34 030CT15 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS (¢703617 ) AT: 2015-10-03 01:23:34
no further..caller has cleared.
01:23:34 030CT15 CHS
% **START OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM OPEN PROMPT#** *¥*
CPEN CODE "607"
01/05/07 Consider contacting MIB 24/7 Intelligence Support on
68400 or 68401 when dealing with critical/serious incidents
% **END OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM OPEN PROMPT** **
01:25:08 030CT15 101134 HZ667
CCTV INFORMED

CONTINUED ...

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

Page 46



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC PW WHITCOMB 782QK 209465

CR:1922996/15 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-7 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Crim Dam U500

GLU:QK
Venue

Location

OMPD?

Address:

The Cock Tavern,125,KILBURN HIGH ROAD,
LONDON,NW6 6JH

Location Text:

GLU: QK LocalId: QK10 Grid Ref’
Watch Area:

Main
Location Type(s): JA Public House

Is the Venue covered by CCTV orin a CCTV Area? Y
CCTYV Options: CE CCTV Not Recovered By Police

Approach:

Entry Method:

Entry Point:

Exit Point:

Security:

Person On Premises?
Other Info:

Internal Transfer

525206,183911

Date/Time Transferred By Previous GLU Previous IU

Transfer From MPS

Transfer from Met To:-
Service:

Station:

Their Reference:

Received By:-
Rank:
Number:
Surname:

30/04/2016 17:25 ragPBge147

CRIS Live




9ATT SIED 1130 Zo3eq ST-L1 910T/¥0/0€

:Aoueda1ssi(] Juno)) WNSIA
HAVYA [ 60LL0T/ d10L8 SdV g
TC-E1 S10T/01/50 =1 A LIIguoy

Juno)  WIMDIA apo)
STODBILISSE) AIeIpIsqng

00S3
Jopun s] a8ewWe(] JO AN[BA Y - Aedold 1910 03 aFewe( [euruy);/ INV.ISINS :monduosacy
¢C-e1 S10T/01/50 A T8/6¥1S sliaisivg)]
C0:50 S10T/01/€0 A 8/6V1S Jeniuy

Ae(@ WNIIA 3poH
TTONBIYISSE[D) UIBIAl
Apsser)

Agq

i=T1:1g | 3o0T
{LID Aq 19§ UonedLIssE))

"SPISUI U22I0S A T, 9} padewnep pue sse[d
jurd e dn paxjo1q "pastyal o ‘s1opIo s8] nodn qnd of) 9ABS] 03 payse sem JSNS ‘POIOIN
PaUIsSSE[D D WONISOJ JuaLm))

POYIRIAI
uonedYIsSe[)
SO NTO 00SN We(q WLLD/SISSE[D NiSSI (1:SMelS L-N:I90/SIIN/IqBIHON €:9dK130 S1/9662261:90

$9%60T JOTSL FINODITHM Md Od
ASEA\ [BLIUSPTUO)) S JO 950dSI(T - 19V UONO}0IJ BIRe(]

Page 48



SATT SIAD I1Jo ¢ a3eg ST-L1 910Z/¥0/0E

:saj0N Arojeueydxy
g
a1e(]
o[y 91T SWOH

SUONINI(] FAPELSIUTWPY

NID Ware  [BOTSHEIS

HNVHEA [ 60LL0T/ d10L8 SdV Ag pawrguo)
CTET S10C/01/S0  :_¥e peuliyuoy

INQOTE WO 00:1T:01 00°1Z:01 pt dsns ou

T69L6T/AO¥0S  Od €10Z/01/1T ST0Z/01/1T  :919[dmoo IsAUT 8T 1] X T8/6¥1S Wy
Aq pasSueq) jsey pasuey)) Ise| uosedy d3uey) posury)) SWONNQ dwodn) Snjel§ JUNo) WIPIA apo) "HO
uonEIYIsSE[) [euISLI)
=11:1g :uoseay dn-pares)d
:pa8uer)) s8] SUILID) PA323RPUN N snjels JuaLmy)
oJuy [eISHEIS

Aq
e SUITUOD)
{Huaprou]
Qe pajelay 2wl

Ag
Qe SULITIUOD)
R (o182
e {PUILD) ON
JWILID ON

TONEBIYISSBLD)

SO:NTO 00S[) We( WH)/SSSB[D) N:SSId (1SS £-NISPO/SIN/AIGeFHON €:20dA 11D §1/9662T61-90
$960T JOT8L FINODIIHM Md Dd
81SE M [ENUSPTUO)) SY JO 980dSI(T - 10V U0N09)01J BIe(]

Page 49



HNVEA [ 60LL0T/ A1OLS

SdV
Agq

00:ZT:€1 S10T/01/50

SATT SO

Surpuag

awodnQ - 00

U AN uoSeRY awodNQ
uonedJIsse|d

1130 pa58eq

€C:L1 910T/¥0/0€

ol I X 8/6¥1S W
SjEl§  JUNGD WA D WO

A10)18TH

Ag ON AAIA 2wy, paAowdy Aeq

Agq PIppPV ed

S)TIUIPUALTY BUIIITA,
S1sA[euY 4O
Xapuj poyieN
0], 1821910 JO
Ag

=eq ‘paysnueg sjuawaImbay
IO WO JaImM)) [V

JONTO 00§ Wed WD/S:SSe[) NiSsId (1: SRS L-NIPO/SIIN/AIGRLNON g:2dA 11D S1/9662261°8D

S9¥607 MOTSL AINODLIHM Md Od

2ISE M [BRUPIUOD) SY JO 250dSI(] - 10V UO10I01J BIe(]

Page 50



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC PW WHITCOMB 782QK 209465
CR:1922996/15 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-7 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Crim Dam U500
GLU:QK
Details of Investigation

03/10/2015 05:35
PC 233851 174QK G DYER

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 1 Immediate action
CAD 675/030CT1S5 refers - QK80N in attendance - PC 703QK PAICE, PC 174QK DYER

VIW1 is The Cock Tavern
VIW?2 is the informant/witness who is the duty manager

VIW2 called police to state that a white Scottish male was throwing glasses behind the bar and at
customers.

Upon police arrival SUSP had left the scene. VIW2 explained that the SUSP was a customer who had
come in and had been drinking.

When last orders had been called and customers were being asked to leave by VIW2, including the
SUSP, he refused to do so and became aggressive.

SUSP went up towards the bar, picked up a pint glass and threw it at the TV behind the bar causing
damage to the screen - far left portion of the screen does not display an image.

VIW?2 states that the entire TV will need replacing.

No sign of injuries to any persons on scene at the venue. No LAS requirement.

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 2 Scene
Scene is a public house.

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 3 Forensics
No noted forensics

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 4 Victims/Witnesses
VIW?2 was present throughout the incident.

No other known VIW's. Nobody else wished to give their details/account

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 5 Suspects
SUSP is described as:

Male

IC1

A/A 60-65

F600 approx

Grey hair

Grey moustache

Black leather jacket

Scottish accent

Direction of travel not known

30/04/2016 17:25 raPage151 CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC PW WHITCOMB 782QK 209465
CR:1922996/15 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-7 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Crim Dam U500
GLU:QK
Details of Investigation

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 6 Other evidence

VIW?2 states that there is CCTV inside the venue; he was very unsure if it was working or not and
could not operate it.

The CCTYV only lasts for 24 hours before it overwrites itself.

03/10/2015 05:38

PC 233851 174QK G DYER

*kk4++f Yes to any of these questions detail required on Dets**¥***
VICTIM

Clear risk of further offending against victim. YES/NO? NO

Substantial financial loss. (Proportionate to victim’s circumstances). YES/NO?

30/04/2016 17:25 PAAGL1D2 CRIS Live




Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC PW WHITCOMB 782QK 209465
CR:1922996/15 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-7 Status:U Press:N Class:S/Crim Dam U500
GLU:QK
Details of Investigation

07/10/2015 14:46
DS 190552 EJ SALTER

OIC to obtain cctv and mgl1 .Submit to Viido .

07/10/2015 14:47
DS 190552 EJ SALTER

OIC Changed

08/10/2015 11:41
PC 233851 174QK G DYER
VIW2 spoken to - he was not at work at the time of calling and was not sure if any CCTV existed.

VIW?2 did state at the time of reporting that the CCTV only lasted 24 hours but he was unable to
operate it. He is going to double check today to see if is in existence.

10/10/2015 14:20
PC 233851 174QK G DYER

VIW2 was spoken to over the phone re CCTV footage inside the premises - he confirmed that the
CCTV footage only stays on the system for 24 hours, after that it is over-written.

-

2

10/10/2015 14:20
PC 233851 174QK G DYER

No reply to Pyramid/CCTV via PR

10/10/2015 21:30

30/04/2016 17:25 ragPAQ@e 53 CRIS Live




This page is intentionally left blank



B Page 1 of 1
* 6'\“\&}11- =23 S2A Con M2 2N

3 < e = =~ =
Whitcomb Paul - QK TP R S s LI G S == g AN

Importance: High NAS BTNk TR o o Jo L/ 2ol b %

From: **REDACTED**

Sent: 18 April 2016 09:53

To: Whitcomb Paul - QK

Subject: FW: [OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE] Personal Data Disclosure Form Attached **REDACTED™*
Importance: High

Good Morning Paul,

Thank you for the attached disclosure. Just wanted to let you know that Mr ] *** Y ***’s Door Supervision
licence 01300 *********** \was Revoked on 03/02/2016 due to Criminality and he returned his licence to us on
02/03/2016 (I have since spoken with th SIA and they have informed me that Mr. Y has NOT returned his
licence. A letter was sent to his home address requesting it back, but it was never supplied.) . Mr Y ** was
committing PSIA3 (s.3 Private Security Industry Act 2001) offence by working without a licence.

Also, if he was employed directly by the pub, they are committing PSIA5 (s.5 Private Security Industry Act
2001) offence by deploying unlicensed individual to carry out designated duty under Private Security Act
2001.

You might want to consider above PSIA3 affence when charging Mr Y ** with the assault.
Please do not hesitate to contact me if | can be of any further assistance.
Kind regards,

*REDACTED**

**REDACTED** Customer Support Officer - Intelligence
Security Industry Authority

PO BOX 49768

London WC1V 6WY

Tel:
Fax: ** REDACTED**
E-Mail:

Page 55
05/05/2016




Page 1 of 1

Whitcomb Paul - QK

& CTA Emarl REWRIMGE Su-LESTED  Dye

From: *Redacted* OLlp-&s e Creew BEure Ml sy pdl-

Sent: 04 May 2016 08:27 Dou. SyPAVYIR TS . _)k
To: Whitcomb Paul - QK
Subject: RE: [OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE] Personal Data Disclosure Form Attached *REDACTED*

Good Morning Paul,

Anyone working as a door supervisor at a licensed premise needs an SIA licence. If the licensed premises are
employing door staff themselves, then it is their duty to see that the person they are deploying has an active
Door Supervision licence. They can check the licence on our website at
http://www.sia.homeoffice.gov.uk/Pages/licensing-rolh.aspx. If the licensed premise have a contract with a
company who are providing door staff to the venue, then it is the company who are committing PSIA 2001
by deploying an unlicensed door staff. One can visit our website for more information on licensing at

Kind regards,
*REDACTED*

*REDACTED*
Customer Support Officer - Intelligence
Security Industry Authority

Tel: *REDACTED*

E-Mail: *REDACTED*

For further information about the Security Industry Authority visit our website
www.sia.homeoffice.gov.uk, follow us on Twitter or find us on Facebook

Page 56
05/05/2016




Clarifications & Update Since Submitting the Review

| submit the below to clarify some of the points in the submitted signed review
application in respect of the Cock Tavern Public House, 125 Kilburn High Road,
NW6 6JH:

1. Page seven (7) of the review, incident dated Wednesday 18th March 2015.
Line two (2) reads ‘males smashed the pub up’. This should read, ‘males
smashed the pub toilets up’. This was mistakenly omitted by a typing error. One
male was arrested for criminal damage and later charged with the offence.

2. The incident dated Saturday 3rd October 2015. Crime number is shown as
1913029/15. This is a typing error. Crime number 1922996/15 is the correct
report. This report refers to a criminal damage. A television was damaged by a
glass thrown by the suspect. The report was later closed due to insufficient
evidence. Officers were told CCTV is only kept for 24 hours. No arrests were
made in relation to this incident.

3.

A) Page seven (7) paragraph five (5) refers to an assault on Saturday 19th
March 2016. | would like to clarify the following relevant points in relation to
crime report 1906706/16:

Victim Injury: When writing the review there was some confusion around
whether the injury caused to the victim by the door supervisor was by biting or a
headbutt and there still is. The victim claims he was bitten, the door supervisor
claims that he headbutted the victim in self defence. The report was classified as
a GBH (serious injury) crime. However, after further reading of the report since
the submission of the review and in order of transparency and fairness to the
licence holder, the injury has been described as a, ‘Cut to nose- Small cut to
nose that has bleed’ by the initial investigating officer. So to clarify, The suspect
was arrested for actual bodily harm (ABH) and the crime report was initially
recorded as such. However, it was upgraded to an GBH by the central crime
management team. The door supervisor was charged with assault by beating,
which is a lesser offence of GBH and ABH. However, the injury sustained is still
nasty never the less. | have contacted the victim of this assault and he has kindly
given me his permission for a photograph of the injury to be included in this
application.

CCTV: As stated in the review application, it is again important to point out that
there is absolutely NO evidence to suggest that the CCTV was altered or
tampered with in any way by the Cock Tavern pub staff and/or management
team. However, | did request a CCTV engineers report from Mr. Mendes to back
up his claim that the break in footage was due to a fault. At the time of writing this
update, | have still not been supplied such a report from Mr. Mendes or anyone

Page 57



else. | have also asked for the officer who investigated this case, DC Enright for
his opinion, and again | point out, this is simply his own professional opinion. |
attach this email as a supporting document. Finally, | have referred to the outage
of footage as a ‘black out’. For clarity, in the report DC Smith actually refers to
this as a ‘break’ in the footage not a black out.

SIA: | have submitted a report to the SIA about the door supervisor’s actions on
19th March 2016. | received a response back (attached) which confirms that he
had his SIA licence revoked back on 03/02/2016 for ‘criminality’. The email
suggested that he had returned his SIA licence to the SIA. However, during a
telephone conversation with the SIA, they have confirmed that he has NOT
returned his licence and that they had only written to him requesting it back. To
date, he has still not sent it back. Therefore it is possible that this particular door
supervisor had handed The Cock Tavern his SIA licence and had not informed
the venue that it had already been revoked. However, the SIA advised me that
they encourage all licensees to use the public SIA website and check SIA
operative licence numbers before employing them. This way, licensees can
confirm whether or not an operative has a valid licence.

4. Contact from Mr. Rogerio Mendes (Current DPS)

Since this review was submitted Mr. Mendes has engaged with police about
rectifying the issues outlined in this application. So far, the contact from Mr
Mendes and the response to this review by the venue has been positive. On the
4th May 2016 | received the documents from Mr. Mendes sent via special
delivery post:

Copy of new security agreement - Mr. Mendes has informed me that he has
already employed a new door team. Door supervisors are now supplied by
Alliance Risk Management Solutions Ltd of 2 Eaton Gate, London SW1W 9BJ.
This change took place on the 7th April 2016. | have been supplied with an
invoice and a contract between the Cock Tavern and the new security team. Mr
Mendes has informed me that he has taken advice from the SIA about this
change. | have contacted the SIA and they have confirmed that they have been
supporting Mr. Mendes with practical advice and have advised him to check all
his door supervisors licences and cross reference licence numbers on the public
SIA website to exclude any officer with a revoked licence.

CCTV Invoices - Mr. Mendes has produced two invoices to me. The first
indicates that on the 11th April 2016 a new (or used - The invoice is not clear)
CCTV system was installed over a three and half day period. The second invoice
shows that the CCTV system will be checked and maintained by a CCTV
engineer three times per year. The work is shown being carried out by an ‘A L
Martins’.

Page 58



However, In regards to any CCTV fault on the previous system, | have not been
supplied with any evidence showing that there were any faults with the previous
system.

Vary DPS Consent Form | have been supplied with a Vary DPS consent form.
The form indicates that Mr. Rafal Gajdosz will take over as DPS from Mr.
Mendes. | have also been supplied with a photocopy of Mr. Gajdosz’s passport
and his personal licence. | have checked with Brent council’s licensing office and
to date they have not received a vary DPS application form. | spoken with Mr.
Mendes via telephone and he has told me that the consent form was sent to
police for our information. He went on to say that the premises licence holder Mr.
Aggarwal is handling the application and forwarding this to Brent council.

Page 59



This page is intentionally left blank



£

LeTL ZRsuld  GY

b -
el I TOTAL POLICING ga SULLEVAA

Territorial Palicing

QK - Brent Borough
QD - Wembley Police Station

Mr Vinesh Aggarwal

Enfield High Street (agg21) WemeIey Police Station
: 603 Harrow Road

. Wembley
22‘ Telephone: 0208 733 3206
: Facsimile:

Email:
michael.sullivan3@met.pnn.police.u
k

www.met.police.uk

Your ref:
Our ref:

12 December 2015

Dear Mr. Vinesh Aggarwal

| am writing this letter in response to my visit to The Cock Tavern, 125 Kilburn High Road, NW6 6JH
on Saturday 12 December 2015, at approx 12.30 am, when the venue was open to the public and
alcohol was being sold.

On approaching the premises | saw a male at the entrance acting as a door supervisor, he was
spoken to and stated that he did not hold an SIA accredited badge. There were also a number of
people at the front of the premises sitting at tables on the decking area consuming alcohol.

| then spoke to Mr Mendes and explained to him that there was a condition on the licence which
reads, A minimum of 2 door supervisors in a ratio of at least 1 supervisor to every 50 customers shall
be employed from 20.00 hours on any day when the premises are open for the sale alcohol past
midnight. Mr Mendes stated that he was planning to open until 01.00 am.

The licence also has a condition which reads, the use of the outside fronting on to the main road shall
cease at 23.00 hours and customers shall be required to be inside the premises after this time, this
was clearly being breached, as there were numerous customers out the front of the premises
consuming alcohol.

It was also identified that pint glasses, and glass bottles was being used by patrons of the pub,
contrary to the licence having a condition that reads, All alcohol and soft drinks shall be served in
plastic or toughened glasses.

I must point out that these breaches amount to an offence under section 136 Licensing Act
2003, namely conducting licensable activities without authority, which carries a fine of up to
£20,000 and/or up to 6 months imprisonment.

Page 61




However, | have taken into account that after a meeting with the DPS, Mr. Mendes he has already
started taking measures to rectify the breaches found, namely he has employed an SIA company to
taker over the security of the pub, and is working on dealing with the other breaches identified.

As such, please accept this letter as a formal ‘warning. If you have any further queries, please do not

hesitate to contact me.

Yours Sincerely,

Michael Sullivan PC 368QK

Brent Police Licensing Officer

Page 62




Clarifications & Update Since Submitting the Review

| submit the below to clarify some of the points in the submitted signed review
application in respect of the Cock Tavern Public House, 125 Kilburn High Road,
NW6 6JH:

1. Page seven (7) of the review, incident dated Wednesday 18th March 2015.
Line two (2) reads ‘males smashed the pub up’. This should read, ‘males
smashed the pub toilets up’. This was mistakenly omitted by a typing error. One
male was arrested for criminal damage and later charged with the offence.

2. The incident dated Saturday 3rd October 2015. Crime number is shown as
1913029/15. This is a typing error. Crime number 1922996/15 is the correct
report. This report refers to a criminal damage. A television was damaged by a
glass thrown by the suspect. The report was later closed due to insufficient
evidence. Officers were told CCTV is only kept for 24 hours. No arrests were
made in relation to this incident.

3.

A) Page seven (7) paragraph five (5) refers to an assault on Saturday 19th
March 2016. | would like to clarify the following relevant points in relation to
crime report 1906706/16:

Victim Injury: When writing the review there was some confusion around
whether the injury caused to the victim by the door supervisor was by biting or a
headbutt and there still is. The victim claims he was bitten, the door supervisor
claims that he headbutted the victim in self defence. The report was classified as
a GBH (serious injury) crime. However, after further reading of the report since
the submission of the review and in order of transparency and fairness to the
licence holder, the injury has been described as a, ‘Cut to nose- Small cut to
nose that has bleed’ by the initial investigating officer. So to clarify, The suspect
was arrested for actual bodily harm (ABH) and the crime report was initially
recorded as such. However, it was upgraded to an GBH by the central crime
management team. The door supervisor was charged with assault by beating,
which is a lesser offence of GBH and ABH. However, the injury sustained is still
nasty never the less. | have contacted the victim of this assault and he has kindly
given me his permission for a photograph of the injury to be included in this
application.

CCTV: As stated in the review application, it is again important to point out that
there is absolutely NO evidence to suggest that the CCTV was altered or
tampered with in any way by the Cock Tavern pub staff and/or management
team. However, | did request a CCTV engineers report from Mr. Mendes to back
up his claim that the break in footage was due to a fault. At the time of writing this
update, | have still not been supplied such a report from Mr. Mendes or anyone

Page 63



else. | have also asked for the officer who investigated this case, DC Enright for
his opinion, and again | point out, this is simply his own professional opinion. |
attach this email as a supporting document. Finally, | have referred to the outage
of footage as a ‘black out’. For clarity, in the report DC Smith actually refers to
this as a ‘break’ in the footage not a black out.

SIA: | have submitted a report to the SIA about the door supervisor’s actions on
19th March 2016. | received a response back (attached) which confirms that he
had his SIA licence revoked back on 03/02/2016 for ‘criminality’. The email
suggested that he had returned his SIA licence to the SIA. However, during a
telephone conversation with the SIA, they have confirmed that he has NOT
returned his licence and that they had only written to him requesting it back. To
date, he has still not sent it back. Therefore it is possible that this particular door
supervisor had handed The Cock Tavern his SIA licence and had not informed
the venue that it had already been revoked. However, the SIA advised me that
they encourage all licensees to use the public SIA website and check SIA
operative licence numbers before employing them. This way, licensees can
confirm whether or not an operative has a valid licence.

4. Contact from Mr. Rogerio Mendes (Current DPS)

Since this review was submitted Mr. Mendes has engaged with police about
rectifying the issues outlined in this application. So far, the contact from Mr
Mendes and the response to this review by the venue has been positive. On the
4th May 2016 | received the documents from Mr. Mendes sent via special
delivery post:

Copy of new security agreement - Mr. Mendes has informed me that he has
already employed a new door team. Door supervisors are now supplied by
Alliance Risk Management Solutions Ltd of 2 Eaton Gate, London SW1W 9BJ.
This change took place on the 7th April 2016. | have been supplied with an
invoice and a contract between the Cock Tavern and the new security team. Mr
Mendes has informed me that he has taken advice from the SIA about this
change. | have contacted the SIA and they have confirmed that they have been
supporting Mr. Mendes with practical advice and have advised him to check all
his door supervisors licences and cross reference licence numbers on the public
SIA website to exclude any officer with a revoked licence.

CCTV Invoices - Mr. Mendes has produced two invoices to me. The first
indicates that on the 11th April 2016 a new (or used - The invoice is not clear)
CCTV system was installed over a three and half day period. The second invoice
shows that the CCTV system will be checked and maintained by a CCTV
engineer three times per year. The work is shown being carried out by an ‘A L
Martins’.

Page 64



However, In regards to any CCTV fault on the previous system, | have not been
supplied with any evidence showing that there were any faults with the previous
system.

Vary DPS Consent Form | have been supplied with a Vary DPS consent form.
The form indicates that Mr. Rafal Gajdosz will take over as DPS from Mr.
Mendes. | have also been supplied with a photocopy of Mr. Gajdosz’s passport
and his personal licence. | have checked with Brent council’s licensing office and
to date they have not received a vary DPS application form. | spoken with Mr.
Mendes via telephone and he has told me that the consent form was sent to
police for our information. He went on to say that the premises licence holder Mr.
Aggarwal is handling the application and forwarding this to Brent council.

Page 65



This page is intentionally left blank



Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way

(“g Brent DY oo

TEL 020 8937 5303

EMAIL esther.chan@brent.gov.uk

WEB www.brent.gov.uk

Mr Mukesh Aggarwal

Enfield High Street (AGG21) Ltd
Somerford House

Somerford Place

Willenhall

West Midlands

WV13 3DT

11" May 2016
Your Ref 223583919

Licensing Representation for the Premises Licence Review for THE COCK TAVERN, 125
Kilburn High Road, London, NW6 6JH

| certify that | have considered the application shown above and wish to make representations
that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to the Licensing Objectives for
the reasons indicated below.

Officer: Esther Chan — Licensing Inspector
An officer of the Licensing Authority, in whose area the premises are situated, who is authorised
for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’ under the

Licensing Act 2003.

The application has been made to review the premises licence under section 51 of the Act. The
Licensing Authority representations are primarily concerned with the four licensing objectives;

. the prevention of crime and disorder;
. public safety;

. the prevention of public nuisance; and
. the protection of children from harm.

As a result of the review application made by the Licensing Police, | conducted a visit on
Monday 18th April 2016 at approximately 12:25hrs in the presence of the DPS, Mr Rogerio
Mendes and Assistant Manager, Rafal Gojdosz. At the time of the visit, the following breaches
were identified:

Condition 4 on the Premise Licence:- A copy of the premises licence summary including the
hours which licensable activities are permitted shall be visible from the outside of each entrance
to the premises. The Premise Licence was only displayed at the bar and not at the
entrance.

Sehioy, «
ENVAA
& = <&

éf"
Doy Page 67

INVESTORS IN PEOPLE


http://www.brent.gov.uk/

Condition 8 on _the Premise Licence:- Substantial food and non-intoxicating beverages
(including free drinking water) shall be available during the whole of licensed hours in all parts of
the premises where intoxicants are provided. It was confirmed by Mr Mendes that food is
provided to customers from 10am to 10pm.

Condition 14 on the Premise Licence:- No entry or re-entry shall be permitted after 23:30
hours. It was confirmed by Mr Mendes that the last entry and re-entry time is 12 midnight.

Summary

As a result of the breaches identified at the time of my visit, the Licensing Authority would
support this review application and feel that the conditions proposed by the Licensing Police are
fair and proportionate.

Yours faithfully

Ehon

Esther Chan
Licensing Inspector
Planning, Transportation & Licensing

Sehioy, «
ENVAA
& = <&

éf"
Doy Page 68

INVESTORS IN PEOPLE



REGENERATION AND GROWTH
REGULATORY SERVICES

BRENT CIVIC CENTRE
ENGINEERS WAY
WEMBLEY

HA® OFJ

TEL: 020 8937 5359
EMAIL: business.livence@brent.gov.uk

London Borough of Brent
Premises Licence

PART A

This Premises Licence was granted by Brent Council, Licensing Authority for the area of the
Borough of Brent under the Licensing Act 2003.

Signed..........cooocvvveiviecireean, Date: 11 January 2016
Operational Director, Planning and Regeneration

Licence number 261584

Licence start date: 13/05/2007

{ Part 1 - Premises Details

THE COCK TAVERN, 125 Kilburn High Road, London, NW& 6JH

Licensable activities and the times authorised by this licence

Live Music:

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 20:00 02:00
Tuesday  20:00 02:00
Wednesday 20.00 02:00
Thursday 20:00 02:00
Friday 20:00 02:00
Saturday  20:00 02:00
Sunday 14:00 01:00

LBB - Premises Licence 261584 Page |1

Page 69



mailto:buslness.liosnoe@brentgov.uk

Seasonal variations: Xmas Eve, Xmas Day, Boxing Day, New Year's Eve & New Year's
Day, St Patrick's Day and any other Bank Holiday and the Sunday preceding a Bank
Holiday-14.00 to 02:00.

Recorded Music:

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 20:00 02:00
Tuesday  20:00 02:00
Wednesday 20:00 02:00
Thursday 20:00 02:00
Friday 20:00 02:00
Saturday  20:.00 02:00
Sunday 14:00 01:00

Seasonal variations: Xmas Eve, Xmas Day, Boxing Day, New Year's Eve & New Year's
Day, St Patrick's Day and any other Bank Holiday and the Sunday preceding a Bank
Hofiday - 14:00 to 02:00.

Provision of Entertainment Facilities for Dancing:

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 20:00 02:00
Tuesday  20:00 02:00
Wednesday 20:00 02:00
Thursday 20:00 02:00
Friday 20:00 02:00
Saturday  20:00 02:00
Sunday 14:00 01:00

Seasonal variations: Xmas Eve, Xmas Day, Boxing Day, New Year's Eve & New Year's
Day, St Patrick's Day and any other Bank Holiday and the Sunday preceding a Bank
Holiday - 14:00 to 02:00.

Supply of Alcohoi:

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 09:00 02:.30
Tuesday  09:00 02:30
Wednesday 09.00 02:30
Thursday 09:00 02:30
Friday 09:00 02:30
Saturday  09:00 02:30
Sunday 10:00 01:00

LB8 - Premises Licence 261584 Page (2

Page 70




Seasonal variations: Xmas Eve, Xmas Day, Boxing Day, New Year's Eve & New Year's
Day, St Patrick's Day and any other Bank Holiday and the Sunday preceding a Bank
Holiday - 07:00 to 02:30. New Year's Eve from the beginning of normal licensable hours to
the beginning of normal licensable hours New Year's Day.

Whether alcohol is authorised to be supplied on or off the premises: Both

| The Opening Hours of the Premises:
Day Start Time End Time
Monday 07.00 03:00
Tuesday 07:00 03:.00
Wednesday 07:00 03:00
Thursday 07:00 03:00
Friday 07:00 03:00

Saturday  07:00 03:00
Sunday 09:00 01:30 AR

Seasonal variations: Xmas Eve, Xmas Day, Boxing Day, New Year's Eve & New Year's
Day, St Patrick's Day and any other Bank Holiday and the Sunday preceding a Bank
Holiday - 07:00 to 03.00. New Year's Eve from the beginning of normal licensable hours to
the beginning of nomal licensable hours New Year's Day.

LBB - Premises Licence 261584 - Page )3

Page 71




Part 2

| Details of Holder of Premises Licence:

Name: Enfield High Street (AGG21) Ltd, Mr Mukesh Aggarwal

Address: Cock Tavern, 125 Kitburn High Street, London, LONDON, NW6 6JH

Telephone: SEEENENEP

Email: g nG it ipssians

Registered Address: Somerford House, Somerford Place, Willenhall, West Midlands, WV13
3DT

Registered Number: 9671691

| Details of Designated Premises Supervisor: |

Name: Rogerio Mendes

Address: dERINNNIRTIERNNSENEE
Personal Licence Number: (EEEES

Issuing authority: The Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea

[ Annexe 1 - Mandatory Conditions |

No [rresponsible Drinks Promotions i
(1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out,
arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the
following activities, or substantiaily simiiar activities, carried on for the purpose of
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage,
or are designed to require or encourage, individuals to— (i) drink a quantity of alcohol
within a time limit (other than to drink alcohot sold or supplied on the premises before the
cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply
alcohol), or (i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or
reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing cbjective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotionai posters or fiyers on, or in the
vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or
glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable
manner;

LBB - Premises Licence 261584 Page |4

Page 72




(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person info the mouth of another (other than where
that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

Free Water
The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available,

Age Verification Policy

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an
age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or
supply of alcohol.

{2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the
age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under
18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on
request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth
and either—

(a) a holographic mark, or

(b) an ultraviolet feature.

Small Measures to be Available

The responsible person must ensure that—

(2) where any of the foliowing alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance
ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is availabie to customers in the
following measures—

(i) beer or cider: % pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 mi or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 mi;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material
which is available to customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol
to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available

Minimum Price of Alcohol

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption
on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set ouf in paragraph 1—
%a) —dutyll is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act

(b) —permitted pricell is the price found by applying the formula—

LBB - Premises Licence 261584 Page |6

Page 73




P=D+({DxV)
where—
(i) P is the permitted price,

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(iii? V is the rate of vaiue added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the
value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

gc) —relevant personll means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
orce a premises licence—

(i) the holder of the premises licence,
(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

(iii} the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under
such a licence,;

gd) —relevant personll means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
orce a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the
premig_ses in g capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in
question; an

(e —valued added tax| means value added tax charged in accordance with the
Value Added Tax Act 1994,

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would
(apart from this paragra h} not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that
sub-paragraph shall be taken to he the price actually given by that sub- paragraph
rounded up to the nearest penny.

4, (1) Sub-paragraph (2) aPpIies where the permitted price given by Paragraph
(b) of parz;l(?raph 2 on a day {—the first dayll} would be different from the permitted price
ogéhg ?e day (—the second dayll) as a result of a change to the rat e of duty or value
added tax.

(2) The Fermitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on
the second day.

Requirement for a DPS

(1) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence, or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a
personal licence or their personal licence is suspended.

(2) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a
person who holds a personal licence.

Door Supervisors and Security Staff to be Licensed by the SIA (when required)

Where the licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more individuals must
be at the premises to carry out a security activity, each individual must be licensed by the
Security Industry Authority, with the following exceptions:

LBB - Premises Licence 261584 Page |6

Page 74




a) premises where the premises licence authorises plays or films

b) any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (¢) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security
Industry Act 2001 (premises being used exclusively by a ciub with a club premises
certificate, under a temporary event notice authorising plays or films or under a gaming
licence), or

S)quy occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act

Film Classification When required

(i) The admission of children to the exhibition of any film must be restricted in accordance
w1th|_the recommendation of the designated film classification body unless section (ii)
applies.

(i) Where the licensing authority notifies the holder of the licence that this subsection
applies the admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any
recommendation made by the licensing authority.

In this section-
"children" means persons aged under 18; and

“fitm classification body" means the person or persons designated as the authority

under section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984 (c. 39) (authority to determine suitability
of video works for classification).

Embedded Conditions

Not applicable

[ Annexe 2 - Conditions Consistent With the Operating Schedule

1. CCTV shall be installed and maintained in a working condition.

2. Al CCTV recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to police and
licensing officers if requested.

3. A personal licence holder shall be present on the premises and supervise the sale of
alcohol throughout the permitted hours for the sale of alcohol.

4. A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable activities
are permitted shall be visible from the outside of each entrance to the premises.

5. A minimum of 2 door supervisors in a ratio of at least 1 supervisor to every 50 customers
shall be employed from 20:00 hours on any day when the premises are open for the sale of
alcohol past midnight.

6 .Customers shall not be permitted to take open glass containers outside the premises as
defined on the plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority.

7. The use of the outside table fronting on to the main road shall cease af 23:00 hours and

LB® - Premises Licence 261584 Page |7

Page 75




customers shall be required to be inside the premises after this time.

8. Substantial food and non-intoxicating beverages (inciuding free drinking water) shall be
available during the whole of licensed hours in all parts of the premises where intoxicants
are provided.

9. No chiidren shall be permitied on the premises.

10. The licensee or his/her deputy shall be a member of, and actively participate in the local
pubwatch scheme.

11. Promotions that promote irresponsible drinking shall not be permitted.

l1 2. The Portman Group proof of age scheme or similar such scheme shall be adopted.
13. All alcohol and soft drinks shall be served in plastic or toughened glasses.

14. No entry or re-entry shall be permitted after 23:30 hours.

15. The total number of people permitted on the premises including staff and performers
shali not exceed 220.

16. When prior notice has been given the licensee shall allow free and unimpeded access
to police officers with drug sampling equipment and/or 'sniffer’ dogs, to test customers prior
o entry, for drug use and possession.

Annexe 3 - Conditions Attached After a Hearing by the Licensing
Authority

Not applicable

| Annexe 4 - Plans

See attached sheet.

LBB - Premises Licence 261584 Page {8

Page 76




125 Kilburn High Road NW6 6JH

The Cock Tavern

o
©
N
0
I
o
S
S,

>
[5)
>
=1
@
\ @
\O
c

’Or/d na

rown/éepyr‘i“ght and database rights 2016

0.02 0.04 kilometres

0

Page 77



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 79



This page is intentionally left blank



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC PW WHITCOMB 782QK 209465

CR:1913301/16 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/ABH GLU:QK

Venue

Location

OMPD?

Address:

The Cock Tavern,125,KILBURN HIGH ROAD,
LONDON,NW6 6JH

Location Text:

GLU: QK Local 1d: QK10 Grid Ref:
Watch Area:

Main
Location Type(s): JA Public House

Is the Venue covered by CCTV orin a CCTV Area? Y
CCTV Options: CE CCTYV Not Recovered By Police

Approach:

Entry Method:

Entry Point:

Exit Point:

Security:

Person On Premises?
Other Info:

Internal Transfer

525206,183911

Date/Time Transferred By Previous GLU Previous IU

Transfer From MPS

Transfer from Met To:-
Service:

Station:

Their Reference:

Received By:-
Rank:
Number:
Surname:

01/06/2016 15:24 Page.81

CRIS Live



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC PW WHITCOMB 782QK 209465
CR:1913301/16 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/ABH GLU:QK

Classification

Method
Current Position: C Classified
Method: male known to the VIW only through a friend has slapped her in the back of the

head whilst in a pub
Classification Set by CIT:
Lock: Date:

By:
Classify
Main Classification: 5
Initial Mw%%\o_ Sﬂa W%\wwsoa 13:18 TNTTA L& 3 € LassIFIeD ¥
nitial: 3 e . . y il

s . - MO v v N

Current: S008/06 Y  31/05/2016 11:13 Cilslasntink, AELSAR

Description: SUBSTANT./Assaults Occasioning Actual Bodily Harm

Subsidiary Classifications:
Code Victim Count

Confirm? Y Date:  31/05/2016 11:13
By: PC  266EK /219781 N NEWMAN
Victim Count Discrepancy:

01/06/2016 15:24 Page 2 of 9 CRIS Live

Page 82



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC PW WHITCOMB 782QK 209465
CR:1913301/16 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/ABH GLU:QK

Classification
No Crime
No Crime? Date:
Reason:
Confirm? Date:
By:
Crime Related Date:
Incident?
Confirm? Date:
By:
Statistical Info
Current Status: U Undetected Crime Last Changed:
Cleared-Up Reason: Date:
Original Classification
Off. Code Victim Count Status OQOutcome Outcome Changed Change Reason Last Changed Last Changed By
Main  S008/06 Y U 00 Outcome Pending  31/05/2016 31/05/2016 PC  266EK /219781 N
11:13:00 11:13:00 NEWMAN

Confirmed Date:  31/05/2016 11:13
Confirmed By: PC 266EK /219781 N NEWMAN

Statistical Parent CR:

Administrative Detections

Home Office Rule:
Date:
By:
Explanatory Notes:

01/06/2016 15:24 Page 3 of 9 CRIS Live

Page 83



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC PW WHITCOMB 782QK 209465
CR:1913301/16 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/ABH GLU:QK
Details of Investigation

30/05/2016 13:56
PC 234690 R SIMPSON

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 1 Immediate action
Immediate Actions

FRONT OFFICE REPORT

1350 hours 30/05/16

PC SIMPSON 1539CW

First aid - Not required

Account from Victim

VIW1 has been slapped in the back of the head by a man she knows through a friend whilst she was in
the pub.

On MONDAY 30th MAY 2016 at 0005 hours VIW1 had gone to the pub, THE COCK TAVERN on
Kilburn High Road by herself. She was stood at the bar waiting to get served when she has felt a strong
hit in the back of the head with what she thinks is an open palm. This has caused her pain at the time
and when reporting 12 hours later she thinks she has a small bruise on the back of her head. Unable to
see any marks or bruising through her hair. She is going to attend her Dr’s tomorrow if it doesn’t
improve.

She spun around and saw a man she knows as ‘Mr{ “walking off and into the toilet. Unsure why he

would hit her she has waited 15 minutes until he comes back out of the toilet and asked him. He has
ignored her, brushed past her and walked out of the pub. She doesn’t know why he would hit her.

She thinks the pub has CCTV. The bar staff saw what happened but she has no details of them.

The friend that knows Mr ,l,hrough is€ | Tywhose mobile number she thinks is” "
She has got this from a friend though and seemed unsure.

VIW has provided an MG11 to front office staff. This has been booked in at Paddington Green. Folder
number to follow.

Account from Witness / Informant

Relieved to be witnesses to this but their details are not known at this time

Scene Management
No scene to secure

Physical Evidence (including forensics)
No

01/06/2016 15:24 Page; 84 CRIS Live



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC PW WHITCOMB 782QK 209465
CR:1913301/16 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/ABH GLU:QK
Details of Investigation

30/05/2016 13:56
PC 234690 R SIMPSON

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 1 Immediate action
forensic opportunities for this incident. Happened the night before and washed since.

CCTV
VIW1 believes the venue has CCTV. Unable to confirm this due to front office reporting.

Local Enquiries
No neighbor enquiries possible at time of reporting

Suspect Management

Susp is only known as MR{ . to VIW1. She knows him as a friend of the female listed above. She
thinks that his mobile number is. ~ ~~ “He is often in the venue drinking

SUSP does not know where she lives.

VIW advised not to go to that pub again and to avoid any contact with the SUSP.

RISK ASSESSMENT
H — History
VIW and SUSP knew of each other due to a mutual friend and going to the same pub. VIW has not

seen the suspect for around three months before the incident.

A — Aggravating Factors
SUSP has used violence.

V — Vulnerability
No known vulnerabilities of VIW

E — Escalation
This is the first incident.

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 2 Scene
PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 3 Forensics
PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 4 Victims/Witnesses

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 5 Suspects

01/06/2016 15:24 Page.8o CRIS Live



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC PW WHITCOMB 782QK 209465

CR:1913301/16 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/ABH GLU:QK

Details of Investigation

PRIMARY INVESTIGATION DETAILS : 6 Other evidence

30/05/2016 14:13

PC 234690 R SIMPSON

MG11 is located in folder 23 no79 at Padington Green police Station

30/05/2016 14:34

PS 231604 90QK S COLMAN
Initial supervision PS 90QK

This report is of a satisfactory standard.
This will require further investigation:

1. CCTV engs
2. Witness engs at the venue

31/05/2016 11:12
PC 219781 266EK N NEWMAN

Screened In

31/05/2016 11:13
PC 219781 266EK N NEWMAN

Classification confirmed

31/05/2016 11:13

01/06/2016 15:24 Rage 86

CRIS Live



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC PW WHITCOMB 782QK 209465
CR:1913301/16 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/ABH GLU:QK
Details of Investigation

PC 219781 266EK N NEWMAN

OIC Changed

31/05/2016 11:23
DS 190552 EJ SALTER

OIC Changed

01/06/2016 09:51
ADS 7423 K BECK

OIC Changed

01/06/2016 14:04

ADS 200025 PD SMITH

I have spoken to the victim of this matter ..

The possible named suspect in this matter is NOT correct

It appears that the victim in this matter does NOT know the suspect and this information has come
third hand from a friend of a friend in the pub and the victim does not know who this is and so cannot

be used or trusted with any reliablity at this stage

I have spoken to the cock and asked

01/06/2016 15:24 Rage 87 CRIS Live



Data Protection Act - Dispose Of As Confidential Waste
PC PW WHITCOMB 782QK 209465
CR:1913301/16 CrType:B Notifiable/MPS/Other:N-1 Status:U Press:Y Class:S/ABH GLU:QK
Details of Investigation

01/06/2016 14:04

ADS 200025 PD SMITH

them to review the CCTV for this matter , but again the victim times now differ and she states this is
about 2200 hours and so this will have to be reviewed to see if there is any suitable CCTV to maybe

identify the suspect

The victim has suffered no visable injuries and had a sore head, no bruising and so this would be
acomman assault at this time

01/06/2016 15:24 Page:88 CRIS Live



Details of Further Evidence - Cock Tavern, 125 Kilburn High Road, NW6 6JH

Since the submission of the original review application, TWO further incidents have
come to the attention of police which I request is included as supplementary evidence for
the review hearing.

1. Crime Report 1913301/16 refers to an actual bodily harm (ABH) which occurred on
the 30th May 2016 at 12.05am. A female customer was waiting t be served at the bar
when an unknown male has walked behind her and hit her around the head. No injury
was sustained although the victim complained of a ‘sore head’. Police were not called at
the time and the victim reported to Paddington police station the following morning. The
crime report was initially classified as a common assault, upgraded to actual bodily harm
by the central crime management team, but the officer in charge of the investigation has
confirmed, common assault. This is an ongoing police investigation. I have attached a
copy of the redacted crime report.

2. Also on the 30th May, Mr. Martin Wood, who is Brent councils’ environmental health
officer wrote to me and stated that he had obtained evidence of statutory noise from loud
amplified music at the premises. A noise abatement notice was written up on the 31st
May 2016 and was to be delivered to Mr. Mendes by the council on Tuesday. I have
attached a copy of Mr.Woods’email. I have wrote back to him requesting a statement to
include with this application, however, he is currently on annual leave until 6th June
2016.

Page 89



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 of 1

Whitcomb Paul - QK

From: Mortimer Nick - QK on behalf of Licensing - QK
Sent: 31 May 2016 07:30

To: McDonald Nicola - QK: Sullivan Michael J - QK; Whitcomb Paul - QK
Subject: The Cock Tavern
FYI

From: Wood, Martin """~ D
Sent: 30 May 2016 22:40

To: Nelson, Jason; Silva Rosa, Maria; Charles, Rockwell
Cc: Licensing - QK; Business Licence; Patel, Yogini
Subject: The Cock Tavern

Colleagues
| obtained evidence a statutory noise from loud amplified music on Saturday night.

In the blue tray there is a Noise Abatement Notice, dated 31 May 2016,
addressed to Mr Rogerio Mendes.

Please can you serve that by delivering to the premises on Tuesday.
Thanks

Martin

Martin Wood

Environmental Health Officer
Regulatory Services

Regeneration & Environmental Services
Brent Council

020 8937 5561

www.brent.gov.uk

Celebrate Foster Care Fortnight 2016 by changing the lives of children and young people today by
fostering. Now is the time to care, now is the time to foster. www.brent.gov.uk/fostering

The use of Brent Council's e-mail system may be monitored and communications read

Page 91
01/06/2016



This page is intentionally left blank



(Mo

WITNESS STATEMENT
CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, 85.5A(3)(a) and 5B; Crimina! Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1
Staternent of Tejpal Johal ..o URN: 0t Qb 1900 16
Age if under 18 Over18............. (if over 18 insert ‘over 18" Occupation: Police Officer 11/231453........

"This statement (consisting of: .... 2...... pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and 1
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything in it
which I know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

@Wkwc\‘*ﬂ@t Date:  19.03.2016.c.cccrsern

Signature:

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)

This typed statement is my original notes of evidence commenced at 04:50 hours at Wembley
Police Station as soon as practicable after the events and booking into custody. Notes were

made alone.

On Friday 18th March 2016 at approximately 00:50 hours | was on patrol in the Wembley area.
I was on duty in full uniform posted as driver in a marked police patrol vehicle call sign QK25N,
my operator was PC MORGAN 258QK. We received a call via our personal radios to aftend
THE COCK TAVERN public house located at 125 KILBURN HIGH ROAD, NW6 where a male
was alleging he had been bitten by a bouncer working at the premises (CAD 404) refers.

We arrived on scene at 01:09 hours and as we pulled up near to the venue a male made
himself known to us stating he had called Police. | now know this male to be [ Y
€ 7 . ¥oticed the male had a bloody right nostril and a cut around the Tip|
GfRisnose. Mr . 7 said he had been bitten on his nose by the bouncer from THE COCK
TAVERN, he said he had done nothing wrong and the bouncer bit him. tasked Mr . _ . I
describe the member of door staff that had bitten him and he said he's a big black guy dressed
all in black with long dreadlocks in a ponytail.
PC MORGAN remained with Mr ™ ,ust outside the venue and | walked inside to locate
the other party involved. As | walked into the venue there was no one by the door, as | opened
the door to enter an 103 male approached the door. He was dressed in black had a large build
and long dreadlocks in a ponytail. | asked if he worked the door at the venue and he said yes. |
asked the males name, | now know this male to Mr.” — ~ " T v o
[ asked Mr §._ . they had problems with any patrons tonight. As | asked the question Mr
.. soked outside and could see Mr " ¥ stood with PC MORGAN. Mr . as
quiet for a moment and | explained | needed nim 1o el me what had happened.
Mr% & .ald words to the effect of “he was inside, the bar staff wanted him removed so |
told him to leave. He wasn't happy but left without a fuss. Once outside he walked off but then
suddenly he came back and this time he was in my face. Kept asking for his gear | didn’t know
what he was on about so | told him to go home. He wouldn't go and just kept getting in my face

so | nutted him." | asked Mr =~ 2 confirm his headbuit had caused the injury to Mr
= "nose and he said yes.
Signature: ... /&4?"&5"“9\?%36’% Signature witnessed by: e renn e oL bR TS S APPSR S 124

[2606207(1): MG 11(T)

RESTRICTED (when complete)

Page 93




Page 2 of 2

Continuation of Statement of  Tejpal Johal ..........ciiibimnnsmineae

| explained to Mr _ atduefoMre havmg made an allegation to Police and

being clearlv_injured officers would need to arrest Mr A" BCH 7 just nodded. |
asked Mr . J 1 his SIA identification card and he Iooked blankly at me before giving his
pockets a cursory tap in search of his ID. Nothing was on display on his arm or clothing as is
required. | asked Mr - ' if he definitely had SIA ID and he said yes but he wasn't sure
where he had put it.
! went outside and informgd PC MORGAN that Mr{  _ *+adtold me he had headbutted Mr
.7 and so needed to be hrrested for ABH. | lnformed our control an aduit male was
bemg arrested and we required cell space and transport. QK21N kindly offered to transport for

us. After a few minutes QK21N arrived, PC MORGAN had arrested V. T nd was
escorting him o Wembley custody in the rear of QK21N.

I drove Mr.s = . ome and took a victim statement from him. | also took two photographs of
Mré& . ._.2&%njuries that | exhlblt as follows:

TSJ/M - pic of nose injury to Mr "/ - of serial no. MPSZ07724679.

TSJ/2 - close up pic of nose mjury to Mr o  ef serial no. MPSZ07724680.

Notes completed at 05:20 hours.

ha2fh SR19 HARZEE 0D
525 58 13 HART1E QU

Signature: /@’{“Uﬂﬁl\*{ﬁ}& HaAK...... Signature witnessed by:

2003(1)

Page 94




Agenda ltem 3

LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for New Premises Licence

1. The Application

Name of Applicant:

Rizan Jaildeen

Name & Address of Premises:

Preston Superstore 268 Preston Road Harrow HA3 OPY

Applicants Agent:

The application is for a new premises licence for:

the sale and supply of alcohol and to remain open from 06:00hrs to 24:00hrs Monday to

Sunday.

2. Background

None

3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

See the separate sheet of the application.

4. Relevant Representations

Representation has been received from the Police.

5. Interested Parties
None
6. Policy Considerations

Paragraph Nos: 7.28.1 - 8.4

8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant
representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act

itself.

Page 95



8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations,
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

8.3  Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the
premises and residents and persons working in the area.

8.4 Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.

Associated Papers

A. Copy of Application Form (pages 7-10 are intentionally omitted)

B. Copy of Police Objection
C. OS Map

Page 96



Brent

SCHEDULE 2 ¢ regulation 10

NEW PREMISES LICENCE
APPLICATION FORM

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Bafore completing this form please read the guidance notes at the and of the form,

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers
are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your reconds.

We RIZ’Q'MJ:QEL@EEM eieee

..apply for a premises licence under
section 17 of the Llcensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (the
premises) and lwe are making this application to you as the relevant licensihg authorify in
accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Premises Details

Postal address of premlses or, if none, ordnance survey map referance or description

PRESTON SUPERSTORRE
RAG8 PRESTON ROAA
hpeROW

Post town ME’DZ)Z—ESE/‘( : Post code Hﬁ)g OPJj

Telephene number of pramises (If any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ ( L(} 50 O

1 Fremises New Application.docx

Page 97




Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

Please tick v Yes

a) An indiMdual or individuats* please complete section (A)
b) & parson other than an individual*

i. as a limited company a please comp{gte section (B}

li. as a partnership ; O please complete section (B)

iil. as an unincotporated asscciation or ' ] please complete section (B)

Iv. other (for example a stafutory corporation) | please compiete section (B)
c) a racognised club ] plaasa complete section (8}
d) a charlty ] please complete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment ] piease complete section (B}
f a health senice body E] please complete sectlon (B)
g) a parson who Is registered under Part 2 of the Care Standards Act | please complete section (B)

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales
ga} A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health L please complete section (B)

and Social Care Act 2008 (within the meaning of that Part) in an

independent hospital in England
h) the chief officer of police of a police force In England and Wales (1 pleasa complete section (8)
* If you are applying as a person desctibed in (&) or {b} pleass confirm:

_ Ploase tick v Yes
- iam camying on or proposing to carry on a business which Involves the use of the []‘
premises for licensable activitias; ar
- 1 am making the application pursuant toa .
o Statutory function or M
o A function discharged by viriue of Her Majesty’s prerogative |
{A} INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fil in as applicable)
Mr wrs L] Miss L] Ms ] Other title L—J
(for example, Rev)
Surname First names ‘
JALLREEN BTz AN

1 am 18 years old or over

Please tick v Yes

O

Gurrent postal
address

If different from
premises address

18 ToHN PERRTN PLACE
MIORDLESEX

MEDDLES EX

Post Town

HAZ JU P

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mal! address (optional)

CoNtHCE Cc;)ar/cétgr‘ceh Si‘m(j. CO- e

Premises New Application.doex

Page 98




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable) .

Mr D . Mrs L—_I Miss D Ms L—_| Other titie

(for example, Rev} M|
Surname First names

4
Piease tick v Yes

i am 18 years oid or over £ L]
Current postal
address
If different from
premises address
Post Town Paostcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mall address

(optional)

(B} OTHER APPLICANTS

Piease proide namse and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any registered
number. In case of a partnership or other joint venture {other than & body corporate), please ghe the name and

 address of each party concemed.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant {for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association eic.}

Telephone number (If any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 99

Premises Naw Application.docx




Part 3 Operating Schedule

Day Month Year
When do you want the premises licence to start? 4 5 p Lf 210 4 g
i you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when &
do you want it o end?
£

i 5,000 or more people are expacted to attend the premises at any one time, ploase
state the number expected to attend

Piease give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

LOCAL CONVENTENMCE STORE SELLING RLLOHO L FOR
CONS UMPTION OFF THE PREMISES ONLY.

THE SPIRITS MWD ANY OTHEE WILGH STRENGTH
DNLCOHOL (WIlL BE DISPLAIED BEHINMND THE
COUNMNTER .

Tue PREMISES willd HAVE NEW [LAYOUT ArAd

CITITNGS AND HIGH LEVeL or ETCHTINGS
SYSTE M. ,
f)coHoL WILL BE DIsPLAYER spcupELY
MEAR VD BeHIND THE COUNTERE.,

4 L . Premises New Application.docx

i Pagefoo




Pleass tick v Yes

Whatlicensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
{Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provi [+ n i n

a) plays (if ticking ves, fill in box A}

b) films (if ticking yes, fili in box B) 4
¢) Indoor sporting events {if ticking yes, fil§ in box C) ¢

d} boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fll in box D)

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill In box E)

) recorded muslc {if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, il in box G}

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e}, () or {g} (f ticking yes, fill in box H)

Oonooonoonn

Proyvision of entertsinmen i T

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box )

1) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (1) or {j} {if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of lafe night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

&~ O anf

Sale of aleohol {if ticking yes, flll in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

A ' .
Plays Will the performance of a play fake place indoors or | Indoors

Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick [v¥] [please rsad
i d auidanc | guidance note 2). Outdoors

 pote 6)
Day Start Flnish Both
Mon Plaase give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed

Thur

Fri

Sat

Sun

5 Premises Naw Application.docx

Page 101




B

Films Will the performance of films fake place indoors or Indoors
Standard days and timings outdoors or both — pleasa tick [v] (please read
{please read guidance note 6) | guidance note 2). Qutdoors
Day Start Finlsh Both
Mon Please give further detajls here (please read guidance naté 3)
¢
Tue
Wed State an nal variations for the exhibition of film 3| d guid
ota 4 .

Thur -
Fri 3t3 fimi B tend to use the promises A

: of films at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list

[ uidance note 5

Sat
Sun
C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day

Start

Fihish

Fleasa give further details {please read guidance note 3)

¢

Morn

Tue

Wed

State any ssasona! variations for indoor sporting events (please read guidance

note 4)

Thur

Fri

Sat

Sun

fist (pl s I duid cot

8 Premises New Appllcation.docx

Page 102




State the name and detaits of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as premises supervisor

Name.. EIZHN jﬂfi@EEN

Postcode”& .
Personal Licence number{If known) ..

Issuing licensing authority (If knawn)., Zﬁ/‘-’/‘{) ON ‘6‘9 ’20 (4‘ 6"1{ 0 F BIQEW

N

Please highlight any adult entertalnment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary fo the
use of the pramisas that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note B)

(8

Hours premises are

open to the public
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon 106 00 1Ry OD

T |96 00 RY. 0D

Wed  196:00 |RY: 0D

Thur 96"@‘8 Ry ED

i 96.00 |Rv-0D

Set 06:0D |2 y. 00

Sun 06"8-0 wzqr a'D

12 Fremises New Application.doex

Page 103




L

Late night refreshment
Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note 6)

Day

Start

Fini

Will the provision of late night refreshment take
piace indoors or outdoors or both - please tick {v']
{please read guidance note 2

indoors

Outdoors

Mon

Tue

| ve fitrth ils here {please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur

Fri

Sat

Sun

Supply of alcohol
Standard days and Hmings
{please read guldance nota 6)

WIil the supply of alcohol be for consumption
{Please fick box v')(plaase read guldance note 7}

On the premises

Off the premises

Day Start Finish

Mon 100 |24 p0
Tue. 06: 00 | Ry OO0
Wed (067D |2 DD
Thur J6:00 {2v: 00
Frl P& 00 Dy 0D
Sat 0600 wy: oo
Sun Q00 | R 8O

11

Page 104

Premisas New Application.docx




P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing abjectives:

a) General = all four licensing objectives {b, ¢, d, e} {please read guidance note 9)
PIERSE SEE THE B778cHMENT
%
2
b) The prevention of crime and disorder
PLEASE SEE THE ATIHCHpEMT
c) Public safefy
PLEASE SEE THE RTTACHMENT
¢
d) The prevention of public huisance
PIEASE SEE THE ATTACHMENT
a) The protection of children from harm
PLERSE SBE THE ATTACHMENT
13 Premises New Application.docx

Page 105




Checklist 7 Please tick v Yes

= |have made or enclosed payment of the fee o~
= |hawe enclosed the plan of the premises 1z
= 1 hawe sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and

others where applicable Z-
= [hawe enclosed the consent form completed by the Individual | wish tobe premises £

supenisar, if applicable -
»  lunderstand that | must now advertise my application ~ see englosed information leaflet (Lo
= lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requitements my application will be rejected ri

IT 1S AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WiTH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10}

Signature of appl!carft or appilcant's sclicltor or other duly authorised agent, (Please read guldance note 11), H
signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature . j&‘é "ama %/ﬁ Lf&.
Date .. /Z/DL{/ '{é
Capacity ,Z!ae"”f‘”’?J %Zﬁ ent. -~ ererren vty

nd
For joint applications signature of 2 appllcant or2 applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent. (Please
read guidance note 12). f signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Date ...

Capacily .vvveenmenmrm

Contact name (whare not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with thisk
application {please read guidance note 13)

DRicA Licensin Comsu(ﬂtmnfs
Unit B003, Tf\filemt Pusiness Centre

89 A alwréteth Pocd

Post town ‘7?)0 tihg - Lomcfon , Postcole Sw ¥ IS5 H
Telephone number 0¥1‘\34Lf!79f348¥ a0 3495 ‘/386'

E-mail address (optional}

Co'mtact@mrka-@‘ cein Srhg L COL UK

14 Premises New Application.docx

Page 106




CONDITIONS in line with the four licensing objectives for Preston Superstore, 268 Preston Road,
Wembley, Harrow, HA3 OPY

Prevention of Crime & Disorder

1. ACCTV recording system shall be installed that is compliant with, and capable of, capturing an
image of evidential standard.

2. All CCTV recordings shall be maintained for a minimum of thirty-one (31) days with date &
time-stamping. Cameras shall be installed so as to cover both internal and external areas of the
premises. At least one camera shall cover ingress/egress points and at least one other camera
shall cover the alcohol display area.

3. Notices shall be displayed advising that CCTV is in operation.

4. Staff shall be fully trained in the operation of the CCTV system and there shall be at least one
member of staff on duty during trading hours who is able to provide copies of CCTV recordings
to the Police and authorised officers of the Local Authority. Such copies shall, in any event, be
provided within three (3) days.

5. When CCTV is not operating, no supply of alcohol shall be made on the premises. If a fault
develops with the CCTV system, the duration and nature shall be recorded in a log to be made
available for inspection by Police and authorised officers of the Local Authority upon demand.

6. All staff shall be instructed to record in an incident book/register all incidents of crime and
disorder occurring at the premises, and details of any occasion when the police are called. These
records shall include the time and date of any incident and the identities of staff members
involved. The incident book/register shall be made available for inspection by Police and
authorised officers of the Local Authority upon demand.

7. Alcohol shall not be sold in an open container or consumed in the licensed premises.

Protection of Children from Harm

8. The “Challenge 25”/“Think 25” proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises. All
customers who appear under the age of 25 will be challenged to prove that they are over 18
when attempting to purchase alcohol. Acceptable forms of ID include a photo driving licence,
passport, or home office approved identity card baring the holographic ‘PASS’ mark. If the

Page 107



person seeking alcohol is unable to produce an acceptable form of identification, no sale or
supply of alcohol shall be made to or for that person.

9. All staff shall be trained in the law about the sale of alcohol. Such training will include
challenging every individual who appears to be under 25 years of age and to refuse service
where individuals cannot produce acceptable means of identification, acceptable forms of ID
and using the refusal register. Such training (including any refresher training) will be logged and
provided not less than every six months. The training log will be made available for inspection
by Police and authorised persons.

10. A refusals log must be kept at the premises and made immediately available on request to the
police or an authorised person. The refusals log shall be inspected on a monthly basis by the
DPS and noted in the log, and a record made in the log of any actions that appear to be needed
to protect young people from harm. The log must record all refused sales of alcohol and include
the following:

a) the identity of the member of staff who refused the sale;
b) the date and time of the refusal;
) the alcohol requested and reason for refusal;

d) description of the person refused alcohol.

11. The following posters shall be displayed conspicuously on the premises in customer facing
areas:

a) “Think 25” or similar poster to advise potential purchasers that suitable proof of age will be
required for all purchasers who appear to be under 25.

Prevention of Public Nuisance

12. The area immediately outside the premises shall be monitored to ensure that any litter
generated by the premises and/or its customers is regularly cleared.

13. The premises licence holder shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that any persons loitering
outside the premises disperse quickly and do not congregate.

Public Safety

14. The premises will follow the Health And Safety Law and the Fire Safety Law

Page 108



]
i
Je

T

Page 109

AhPRESS !

PRESTON SWPE PETORE
F® PRES W")w £35) EL T
WEMBLER | Hh e
HE2 0Py ‘

SCALE 42400 Cravny)

0 - Revpiw ARER

Py~ SPLES COMMYE R,
¢, - T TOME W Rl
By - TOLLET ROOM
— OFFICE 2QOP
- STORDEGE BI6

- GRRRGT

@‘“ﬂﬂm

#OCTRE BXTI WELISHER




This page is intentionally left blank



METROPOLITAN

POLICE Working together for a safer London

TERRITORIAL POLICING

Brent Police Licensing Unit Brent Borough Licensing Department
Brent Civic Centre Wembley Police Station

Engineers Way 603 Harrow Road

Wembley Wembley

Middlesex HAO 2HH

HA9 OFJ Tel: 020 8733 3206

. Fax: 020 8733 3101
Your ref: Email: michael.sullivan3@met.police.uk
Our ref: 01QK/210/16 Web: www.met.police.uk

Date: 5th May 2016

Police Representation to the application for a new Premises Licence for
Blooms, Preston Superstore 268 Preston Road, Harrow HA3 OPY

I certify that | have considered the application shown above and | wish to make
representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to the
Licensing Act 2003 Obijectives for the reasons indicated below.

If these conditions were accepted in full | would withdraw my representation.

Officer:

Licensing Constable PC368QK Michael Sullivan

An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is
authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’
under the Licensing Act 2003.

The application has been made for a new premises licence under section 17 of the act.

The Police representations are primarily concerned with crime and disorder, and the
Prevention of Public Nuisance.

Police require the following points to be included in the operating schedule or added as
conditions on the premises licence.

Closed Circuit Television (CCTV)

Good quality CCTV is essential as a deterrent for the prevention of crime and the detection of
offenders. It allows for both covert and overt monitoring of the premises. With proper signage,
this reassures both staff and clientele, that this is a safe environment where illegal activities
are not tolerated.

Page 111




Closed circuit television cameras and recorders of an agreed image standard will be installed
at locations on the premises and in accordance with advice from the Police.

All cameras and recording equipment will be installed and maintained in accordance with
Home Office Guidance and the manufacturers instructions and will be fully operational when
the premises are open to the public.

Notices shall be displayed at the entrance to the premises, and in prominent positions
throughout the premises, advising that CCTV is in operation.

Operating Hours to be displayed on Premises

A notice displaying the opening hours, the type of licensing activity and licence conditions
should be clearly displayed and visible to anyone outside the premises. This may be
incorporated in the summary of the licence, which must be displayed, or take the form of a
separate item.

Likewise the name of the Designated Premises Supervisor (D.P.S) if required should be
similarly displayed.

This will allow the Police and other responsible authorities to readily identify the licence
details. Clearly displayed opening hours will also reduce any confusion for customers prior to
entering the premises and possible conflict when the premises close/stop selling alcohol.

A Summary of the Premises Licence will be displayed at each public entrance to the
premises.

The conditions that Police require to be added to the Premises Licence are listed
below:

CCTV

1 CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and
maintained in a good working condition and recordings shall be kept for
31 days and shall be made available to police and licensing officers if
requested.

2. A CCTV camera shall be installed to cover the entrance of the

premises and further cameras installed to cover the whole of the
restaurant on level 3.

General

3. A personal licence holder shall be present on the premises and
supervise the sale of alcohol throughout the permitted hours for the
sale of alcohol

4. A “Challenge 25” policy shall be adopted and adhered to.

Page 112




5 An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for
inspection on request to an authorised officer of Brent Council or the
Police, which will record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

(c) any complaints received

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service
(f) any faults in the CCTV system

6 A clear and unobstructed view into the premises shall be maintained at
all times.

7 A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which
licensable activities are permitted shall be visible from the outside of
each entrance to the premises.

8. No high strength beers, lagers, and ciders above 6.0% ABV shall be
stocked.

9. Outside of the hours authorized for the sale of alcohol, all alcohol within
the trading area is to be secured behind a lockable door to prevent
access, a screen will cover all alcohol behind the counter area.

| have spoken to the applicant and discussed the Supply of Alcohol times, as
he has asked for 06.00 hours until 24.00 hours, he stated that he does not sell
alcohol that early in the morning and had no intention of doing so, we agreed
that the Supply of alcohol times will be 09.00 hours until 23.00 hours Monday
to Sunday and outside of the authorized supply of Alcohol hours, the alcohol
will be behind a lockable door.

There is an issue in the area with street drinking, and to allow a shop to sell
alcohol from this time of the morning will only fuel the problem, the rear of the
premises is in a poor state and it is clear that the area is used by street
drinkers.

Yours Sincerely

Licensing Constable
Brent Police

Page 113




This page is intentionally left blank



METROPOLITAN
POLICE

TERRITORIAL POLICING

Working together for a safer London

Brent Police Licensing Unit Brent Borough Licensing Department
Brent Civic Centre Wembley Police Station

Engineers Way 603 Harrow Road

Wembley Wembley

Middlesex HAO 2HH

HA9 OFJ Tel: 020 8733 3206

Fax: 020 8733 3101
Your ref:

Our ref: 01/QK/210/16 Web: www.met.police.uk

Date: 18th May 2016

Police Representation to the application for a new Premises Licence for
Blooms, 268 Preston Road, Wembley HA3 OPY.

Dear Mr Rizan Jaildeen

| recently visited your shop as part of the consultation process in relation to your
application for a new premise Licence, during my visit we spoke about several
concerns | had, the first being the times you have applied for the sale of alcohol.

You stated that you wanted to open from 06:00 hour, to 24:00 Hours Monday to
Sunday, and also sell alcohol from these times, | informed you that | had concerns
about these times due to a street drinking problem in the area which had been bought
to my attention by the Local Safer Neighbourhoods Team, you stated that you did not
sell alcohol until the afternoon and was happy to amend your hours for the sale of
alcohol to suit your business; we discussed and agreed that this would be from 09:00
hours until 23:00 hours Monday to Friday.

You said that you would be opening the shop from 06:00 to 24:00 hours Monday to
Sunday, and we spoke about how you would prevent the exposure of alcohol outside
of the licensable hours to sell alcohol, it was agreed that all the alcohol would be
locked behind a lockable door at the entrance to the alcohol aisle, to prevent anyone
entering the aisle during these times, and that all other alcohol behind the counter
would be covered.

Page 115

Email: michael.sullivan3@met.police.uk




We also discussed the need for a Personal Licence holder to be present on the
Premises and supervise the sale of alcohol throughout the permitted hours for the sale
of alcohol, this was due to the issues associated with the area around street drinkers,
you stated that this was not an issue as it was only you and other family members that
would be working in the shop and all held a Personal Licence.

All the above was put in my first representation letter that | sent to you on the
5/5/2016.

On the 18/05/2016 | received an e-mail from your agent Mr Suresh Kanapathi, which
stated that you have now changed you mind on what we had agreed and that you have
asked that the condition regarding having a Personal Licence holder to be present on
the Premises and supervise the sale of alcohol throughout the permitted hours for the
sale of alcohol, be removed as you are a family business and that you will train
everyone regarding the sale of alcohol.

| feel that this would not be sufficient due to the problems related to the location with
street drinkers, and the fact that you are currently selling high strength alcohol for £1
a can, and when asked why you stated that you were in competition with other local
shops and had to sell it cheaper.

During the visit | inspected the side and rear of your premises, where | saw a large
quantity of empty cans of alcohol, this shows a serious street drinking problem which
I would suggest you have not tackled, and I fear having untrained staff, or staff
trained by unqualified trainers will not fully cover the training needed to comply with
the licensing objectives.

You have also now stated that you are not willing to cover the alcohol behind the
Counter as there are other items there that you will be selling, I must remind you that
Exposing alcohol for unauthorised sale is an offence under 137 of the licensing act
2003.

You have also said that you do not want any lockable grills or door to prevent
Access to the alcohol, and will cover it instead. | still feel that the alcohol should

not be accessible during the hours outside of the licensable hours to sell alcohol..

Please see the attached photos | took during my visit of the outside side and rear of
your shop, along with the statement from the Safer Neighbourhoods officer that is
responsible for the area in which your shop is located.

Yours Sincerely

Licensing Constable
Brent Police

Page 116




RESTRICTED (when complete)

WITNESS STATEMENT

CJ Act 1967, 8.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3)(a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1

Statement of Pcso 7194QK George Popa....ccvveerecvennsinnes URN:

Ageifunder 18 ... Over 18 (if over 18 insert ‘over 18°) Occupation: PCSO eeeiirrtieeeree vt eire e eee e e

This statement (consisting of: ....2...... pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything in it
which I know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature: j/g 4(?{;“ é:—)fpcng Date: /2 O SYEO/G

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)

This statement is in regards to ASB behavior and street drinking and other alcohol related incidents in PRESTON ROAD area
near to junction with UXENDON CRESCENT in WEMBLEY.

| am PCSO 7194QK George POPA and | am part of PRESTON SNT team from Brent Borough, and | am based at WEMBLEY
POLICE STATION. Part of my duties is to patrol and deal with issues and incidents in my ward and a big part of my routine is
taken by dealing with alcohol related incidents and Anti Social behavior in PRESTON ROAD by the parade of shops near
PRESTON ROAD station, near to the junction with UXENDON CRESCENT. This particular area is part of BARNHILL WARD
but borders my ward, and is very often frequented by homeless people who squat in garages and back of the shops and also
consume large amounts of alcohol and loiter at this location in front of betting shops and off license shops. During the last year
as well as moving these people on numerous times | have also dealt personally with several more serious incidents, such as
alcohol related ABH where one of the drunk homeless male was punched in the nose, also with a eviction of several
alcoholics homeless males who broke in, and started to live in a garage behind PRESTON ROAD accessed from UXENDON
CRESCENT and also with theft offences where again people under the influence of alcohol at location have been involved. 1
personally saw the people that are creating this trouble going into the nearby shops and off license shops buying alcohol in
huge quantities. The shops make it all too easy for this alcohol addicted individuals to get their fix and then become drunk
which leads then to commit ASB and other crimes. | have also noticed that the ASB is more aggressive and more violent late
in the evening when these individuals have easy and unrestricted access to cheap strong atcohol from the off license
premises nearby.

It is really difficult especially for the local residents that live nearby and use the local shops as they are the most that suffer.
Also other business are complaining about the above situation and received many verbal complaints where locals want the
police to deal more robustly with people consuming alcohol in this area and irresponsible business who supply this alcohol as
they are really the fuel that keep the issue ongoing.

| attached below some CRIMINTS from the past to give you a bit of more insight in the issue.

' o —

CrimintQKRT00443535
On 24/01/2015 police were called to outside PADDY POWER, PRESTON ROAD, and WEMBLEY in regards to a MALE
stating he had been punched by his friend.

Preston SNT officers attended and found the victim,p with a bleeding nose.

Approximatley 15 minutes prior to the assault 4SSSR@2 had been seen by officers staning outside the newsagents two shops
north of PADDY POWER with several other ROMANIAN males. There were no issues, and although they were quiet the
group had clearly been drinking alcohol.

AR said that one of his friends had punched him on the nose. It was bleeding however it stopped after applying a
compression to it. Due to being intoxicated he was not making much sense. He said it was his friend Sorin however he could
not provide any further information or any description other than a Romanian MALE.

) A
Signature: ?/ g4 @K é@.ﬂ%ignature witnessed by:

[2006/07(1): MG LL(T)] RESTRICTEZY (when complete)




This page is intentionally left blank



RESTRICTED (when completed)

Page 2 of 2
Continuation of Statement of _.{: =if {12 () DP4 ........................... &'/7/W .................................................

He was taken to Northwick Park Hospital by police.
There are several Romanian males in and around this area that are sleeping rough and drinking on the street.

This MALE, SR8 has been seen by SNT officers in and around the area of PRESTON ROAD.

N —
dob

Born AESRuEh

IC1 MALE

medium build
unshaven

wearing light blue jeans, light grey hooded top
TR

Crimint QKRT00444798

On 25/02/2015 at approx 1936hrs PCSO from SNT warned a MALE to stop drinking and being loud and intimidating. The
MALE stated he is an alcoholic and he will do his best to behave himself. He then took the officer to show him where he is
squatting which is behind the shop at 270 PRESTON ROAD with the entrance from UXENDON CRESCENT. He is sleeping
rough there on some makeshift beds under a made up roof and another 2 homeless persons where fast asleep in the beds.
The MALE spoken details are as below.

Mr. A agEne

dob GRENEERY

Born S

IC1 MALE

medium build

unshaven

wearing light blue jeans, light grey hooded top
TS

Signature: o 7 ...... gb/oﬂ i >/ / j ( Q { Signature witnessed by: i

2003(1) Page 119




This page is intentionally left blank



AT T
AT TRAERARERRRARAAARY

Ny — S

Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 125



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 Application by the Metropolitan Police for the review of a premises licence held by Enfield High Street (AG221) Ltd, Mr Mukesh Aggarwal at the premises known as The Cock Tavern (125 Kilburn High Road, NW6 6JH), pursuant to the Licensing Act 2003
	Cock Tavern Application
	Cock Premises Plan
	Cock Tavern Crime report and call to police for incident on 19 03 16
	Cock Tavern Crime report and call to police incident 18 03 16
	Cock Tavern Crime report and call to police incident from 03 10 15
	Cock Tavern Emails from the SIA
	Cock Tavern MG11 PC Johal
	Cock Tavern Warning letter issued by PC Sullivan
	Cock Tavern Update since submitting review
	Cock Licensing Rep
	Cock Licence
	Cock Tavern OS Map
	Cock Tavern Injury to victim caused by door supervisor on 19 03 16
	Crime report 191330116
	Further evidence - Cock Tavern
	Martin Wood email
	PC Johal redacted MG11

	3 Application for a new premises licence by Rizan Jaildeen for the sale and supply of alcohol and to remain open from 06:00hrs to 24:00hrs Monday to Sunday at the premises known as Preston Superstore (268 Preston Road Harrow HA3 0PY) pursuant to the Licensing Act 2003
	Preston Application
	Preston Licensing objectives
	Preston Premises Plan
	Preston Police Rep
	Preston Police representations letter 2
	Preston Witness Statement Part 1
	Preston Witness Statement Part 2
	Preston Pictures
	Preston OS Map


